U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the quarterly period of June 30, 2024 or TRANSITION QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 Commission File Number 333-168195 FIRSTHAND TECHNOLOGY VALUE FUND, INC. (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter) Maryland (State or Other Jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer Incorporation or Organization) 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 1250 San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices) Telephone Number, Including Area Code: (408) 886-7096			
TRANSITION QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 Commission File Number 333-168195 FIRSTHAND TECHNOLOGY VALUE FUND, INC. (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter) Maryland (State or Other Jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer Incorporation or Organization) 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 1250 San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)			
TRANSITION QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 Commission File Number 333-168195 FIRSTHAND TECHNOLOGY VALUE FUND, INC. (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter) Maryland (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 1250 San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices) 75113 (Zip Code)			
Commission File Number 333-168195 FIRSTHAND TECHNOLOGY VALUE FUND, INC. (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter) Maryland (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 1250 San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices) Commission File Number 333-168195 (IR.S. Employer Incharter) 17-3008946 (IR.S. Employer Identification No)			
FIRSTHAND TECHNOLOGY VALUE FUND, INC. (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter) Maryland (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 1250 San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices) FIRSTHAND TECHNOLOGY VALUE FUND, INC. (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter) 17-3008946 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No) 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 1250 San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices)			
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter) Maryland (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 1250 San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No)			
(State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 1250 San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No) 95113 (Zip Code)			
San Jose, California 95113 (Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)			
Telephone Number, Including Area Code: (408) 886-7096			
For the quarterly period of June 30, 2024 or TRANSITION QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 Commission File Number 333-168195 FIRSTHAND TECHNOLOGY VALUE FUND, INC. (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter) Maryland (State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 1250 San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices) Telephone Number, Including Area Code: (408) 886-7096 Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (o shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Telephone Number, Including Area Code: (408) 886-7096 Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the d'"large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer," "smaller reporting company," and "emerging growth company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): Large Accelerated Filer			
	or such		
San Jose, California (Address of Principal Executive Offices) Telephone Number, Including Area Code: (408) 886-7096 ate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such per period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes No stee by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the definitions of accelerated filer," "accelerated filer," "smaller reporting company," and "emerging growth company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):			
☐ Large Accelerated Filer ☐ Accelerated Filer			
☑ Non-accelerated Filer ☐ Smaller Reporting Company			
☑ Emerging growth company			
If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting st provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act.	ındards		
Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date.			
Common Stock, \$0.001 par value per share 6,893,056			

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements	2
Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities as of June 30, 2024 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2023	2
Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited) for the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2024, and June 30, 2023	3
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) for the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2024, and June 30, 2023	4
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Unaudited) for the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2024, and June 30, 2023	5
Selected Per Share Data and Ratios for the Six Months Ended June 30, 2024 (Unaudited) (Consolidated), for the Year Ended December 31, 2023 (Consolidated), for the Year Ended	
December 31, 2022 (Consolidated), for the Year Ended December 31, 2021 (Consolidated), for the Year Ended December 31, 2020 (Consolidated), and for the Year Ended	
December 31, 2019 (Consolidated)	6
Consolidated Schedule of Investments as of June 30, 2024 (Unaudited) and for the Year Ended December 31, 2023	8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)	23
Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	43
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	52
Item 4. Controls and Procedures	54
PART II. OTHER INFORMATION	55
Item 1. Legal Proceedings	<u>56</u>
Item I.A. Risk Factors	56
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	<u>56</u>
Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities	56
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures	56
Item 5. Other Information	<u>56</u>
tem 6. Exhibits	<u>56</u>
NIGNATURES	<u>50</u>
OUTIVALUADO	<u> </u>

1

PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities

	 AS OF June 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)	DEC	AS OF CEMBER 31, 2023
ASSETS			
Investment securities:			
Unaffiliated investments at acquisition cost	\$ 1,015,450*	\$	1,173,502*
Affiliated investments at acquisition cost	662,235		662,235
Controlled investments at acquisition cost	 132,111,932		132,131,932
Total acquisition cost	\$ 133,789,617	\$	133,967,669
Unaffiliated investments at market value	\$ -,	\$	173,502*
Affiliated investments at market value	354,910		299,932
Controlled investments at market value	 5,306,326		8,260,345
Total Market value** (Note 6)	5,676,686		8,733,779
Foreign currency at value (cost \$2,629 and 2,629)	2,707		2,765
Receivable from dividends and interest	9,770		8,161
Other assets	 12,250		63,649
Total Assets	5,701,413		8,808,354
LIABILITIES			
Due to Custodian	10,000		_
Payable to affiliates (Note 4)	4,216,017		7,183,782
Trustees' fees payable	30,558		13,891
Consulting fee payable	42,000		43,000
Accrued expenses and other payables	 384,918		307,310
Total Liabilities	 4,683,493		7,547,983
NET ASSETS	\$ 1,017,920	\$	1,260,371
Net Assets consist of:			
Common Stock, par value \$0.001 per share 100,000,000 shares authorized	\$ 6,893	\$	6,893
Paid-in-capital	176,770,722		176,770,722
Total distributable earnings (loss)	 (175,759,695)		(175,517,244)
NET ASSETS	\$ 1,017,920	\$	1,260,371
Shares of Common Stock outstanding	7,016,432		7,016,432
Shares of Treasury Stock outstanding	 (123,376)		(123,376)
Total Shares of Common Stock outstanding	6,893,056		6,893,056
Net asset value per share (Note 2)	\$ 0.15	\$	0.18

^{*} Includes Fidelity Investment Money Market Treasury Portfolio - Class I, which invests primarily in U.S. Treasury securities. The yields as of 06/30/24 and 12/31/23 were 5.19% and 5.23%, respectively. Please see https://fundresearch.fidelity.com/mutual-funds/summary/316175504 for additional information.

^{**} Includes warrants whose primary risk exposure is equity contracts.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited)

	FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED			FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED				
	June	e 30, 2024		June 30, 2023		June 30, 2024		June 30, 2023
INVESTMENT INCOME								
Unaffiliated interest	\$	292	\$	(18,808)	\$	2,337	\$	23,471
Affiliated/controlled interest	<u> </u>	29,664		150,484		59,664		299,467
TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME		29,956		131,676		62,001		322,938
EXPENSES								
Investment advisory fees (Note 4)		25,953		146,723		59,656		339,543
Administration fees		30,219		29,001		59,245		57,504
Custody fees		592		4,440		1,635		6,600
Transfer agent fees		5,949		12,633		11,353		20,511
Registration and filing fees		8,814		8,801		17,627		17,505
Professional fees		89,289		96,540		157,104		162,309
Printing fees		21,038		85,923		42,075		100,471
Trustees fees		5,554		3,336		41,667		22,086
Compliance fees		27,508		29,612		55,017		58,900
Miscellaneous fees		19,804		21,770		39,617		42,701
TOTAL GROSS EXPENSES	<u> </u>	234,720		438,779		484,996		828,130
Less waiver and/or reimbursement (Note 4)		(25,953)		_		(3,059,656)		_
TOTAL NET EXPENSES		208,767		438,779		(2,574,660)		828,130
NET INVESTMENT INCOME/(LOSS)		(178,811)		(307,103)		2,636,661		(505,192)
Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments:								
Net realized gains (losses) from security transactions on:								
Affiliated/controlled		_		_		_		(7,864,997)
Foreign currency		_		16		_		16
Net realized gains (losses)		_		16		_		(7,864,981)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on:								
Affiliated/controlled investments and foreign currency		864,087		(13,505,591)		(3,043,836)		(10,948,320)
Affiliated/controlled warrants investments (1)		164,724		(955,633)		164,724		(192,042)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation)		1,028,811		(14,461,224)		(2,879,112)		(11,140,362)
Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments		1,028,811		(14,461,208)		(2,879,112)		(19,005,343)
Net Increase (Decrease) In Net Assets Resulting From				•		•		
Operations	\$	850,000	\$	(14,768,311)	\$	(242,451)	\$	(19,510,535)
Net Increase (Decrease) In Net Assets Per Share Resulting From Operations (2)	\$	0.12	\$	(2.14)	\$	(0.04)	\$	(2.83)
- F (/							_	` '

⁽¹⁾ Primary exposure is equity risk.

⁽²⁾ Per share results are calculated based on weighted average shares outstanding for each period.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

	FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2024	FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023	FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2024		FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES					
Net increase (decrease) in Net Assets resulting from operations	\$ 850,000	\$ (14,768,311)	\$ (242,451)	\$	(19,510,535)
Adjustments to reconcile net increase (decrease) in Net Assets derived					
from operations to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities					
Purchases of investments	_	(100,000)	_		(100,000)
Proceeds from disposition of investments	20,000	_	120,000		498,425
Net purchases/sales from short-term investments	27,867	387,743	57,981		105,273
Increase (decrease) in dividends, interest, and reclaims receivable	651	(96,581)	(1,609)		(264,896)
Increase (decrease) in due to Custodian	9,723	(10,000)	10,000		_
Increase (decrease) in payable to affiliates	32,311	176,336	(2,967,765)		398,443
Increase (decrease) in other assets	26,124	25,426	51,399		16,863
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other payables	62,198	(76,387)	93,275		(149,544)
Net realized gain (loss) from investments	_	_	_		7,864,995
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from investments, other					
assets, and warrants transactions	(1,028,811)	14,461,135	2,879,112		11,140,275
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	63	(639)	(58)		(701)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES					
Net cash provided by financing activities	_	_	_		_
Net increase (decrease) in cash	63	(639)	(58)		(701)
Cash and foreign currency - beginning of period	2,644	3,342	2,765		3,404
Cash and foreign currency - end of period	\$ 2,707	\$ 2,703	\$ 2,707	\$	2,703

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Unaudited)

	FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2024	FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023	FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2024	FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
FROM OPERATIONS:				
Net investment income (loss)	\$ (178,811)	(307,103)	\$ 2,636,661	\$ (505,192)
Net realized gain (loss) from security transactions and foreign				
currency	_	16	_	(7,864,981)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments	1,028,811	(14,461,224)	(2,879,112)	(11,140,362)
Net increase (decrease) in net assets from operations	850,000	(14,768,311)	(242,451)	(19,510,535)
TOTAL INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS	850,000	(14,768,311)	(242,451)	(19,510,535)
NET ASSETS:				
Beginning of period	167,920	25,867,367	1,260,371	30,609,591
End of period	\$ 1,017,920	\$ 11,099,056	\$ 1,017,920	\$ 11,099,056
COMMON STOCK ACTIVITY:				
Shares outstanding, beginning of period	 6,893,056	6,893,056	6,893,056	6,893,056
Shares outstanding, end of period	6,893,056	6,893,056	6,893,056	6,893,056

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Financial Highlights

Selected per share data and ratios for a share outstanding throughout each period

	MC EN JUNE	THE SIX ONTHS NDED 30, 2024 nudited)	YEA DEC	OR THE AR ENDED EMBER 31, 2023	YI	FOR THE EAR ENDED CEMBER 31, 2022	YE	FOR THE EAR ENDED CEMBER 31, 2021	_	FOR THE ZEAR ENDED ECEMBER 31, 2020	YE	OR THE AR ENDED EMBER 31, 2019
Net asset value at beginning of period	\$	0.18	\$	4.44	\$	13.75	\$	14.82	\$	17.70	\$	26.69
Income from investment operations:												
Net investment income (loss), before deferred												
taxes		0.38		0.16		(1.81)		0.44(1)		0.09(1)		0.90(1)
Deferred tax benefit		_		_		_		_		_		(0.08)
Net investment gain (losses)		0.38		0.16		(1.81)		0.44		0.09		0.82
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on												
investments, before deferred taxes		(0.41)		(4.42)		(7.50)		(1.51)		(2.30)		(12.15)
Deferred tax expense										(1.13)		2.34
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on												
investments, after deferred taxes		(0.41)		(4.42)		(7.50)		(1.51)		(3.43)		(9.81)
Total from investment operations		(0.03)		(4.26)		(9.31)		(1.07)		(3.34)		(8.99)
Distributions from:												
Realized capital gains		_		_		_		_		_		_
Anti-dilutive effect from capital share												
transactions										0.46		_
Net asset value at end of period	\$	0.15	\$	0.18	\$	4.44	\$	13.75	\$	14.82	\$	17.70
	Φ.	0.07	Φ.	0.20		0.05		4.01		4.45	Φ.	6.42
Market value at end of period	\$	0.07	\$	0.30	\$	0.95	\$	4.01	\$	4.47	\$	6.43
Total Return												
Based on Net Asset Value		(16.67)%(A	.)	(95.95)%		(67.71)%		(7.22)%		(16.27)%		(33.68)%
Based on Market Value		(76.67)%(A	.)	(68.42)%		(76.31)%	-	(10.29)%		(30.48)%		(42.59)%

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Financial Highlights - continued

Selected per share data and ratios for a share outstanding throughout each period

	FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 (Unaudited)	FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023	FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022	FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021	FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020	FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
Net Assets at end of period (millions)	\$ 1.0	\$ 1.3	\$ 30.6	\$ 94.8	\$ 102.1	\$ 127.1
Ratio of total expenses to average net assets:						
Before tax (benefit)/expense	(792.25)%(B)	(7.21)%	4.11%	3.12%	3.10%	(2.84)%(2)
Deferred tax (benefit)/expense(3)(4)	_	_	_	_	8.02%(5)	(9.91)%
Total expenses	(792.25)%(B)	(7.21)%	4.11%	3.12%	11.12%	(12.75)%(2)
Total expenses, excluding incentive fees and deferred tax expense	(792.25)%(B)	(7.21)%	4.11%	3.12%	3.10%	2.80%
Total expenses, excluding incentive fees, deferred tax expense and fee waiver	149.24%(B)	11.91%	4.11%	3,12%	3.10%	2.80%
Ratio of net investment income (loss)	149.2470(2)	11.51 /0	4.11 /0	3.12/0	3.1070	2.8070
to average net assets:						
Before tax benefit	811.33%(B)	8.13%	(20.96)%	2.94%	0.64%	3.93%(2)
Deferred tax benefit (4)(6)	_	_	_	_	_	(0.33)%
Net investment income (loss)	811.33%(B)	8.13%	(20.96)%	2.94%	0.64%	3.60%
Net investment income before fee						
waiver	(130.16)%(B)	(10.99)%	(20.96)%	2.94%	0.64%	3.60%
Portfolio turnover rate	0%(A)	1%	15%	16%	13%	18%

- (1) Calculated using average shares outstanding.
- (2) Amount includes the incentive fee. For the year ended December 31, 2019, the ratio of the incentive fee to average net assets was (5.64)%.
- (3) Deferred tax expense estimate is derived from net investment income (loss), and realized and unrealized gains (losses).
- (4) The deferred tax expense and tax benefit are based on average net assets.
- (5) As restated to reflect the removal of parenthetical notation to appropriately present ratio as deferred tax expense.
- (6) Deferred tax benefit estimate for the ratio calculation is derived from net investment income (loss) only.
- (A) Not Annualized.
- (B) Annualized.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET

(% OF NET							
ASSETS)			INTEREST		SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
EQX CAPITAL, INC.							
(3.5%)							
Equipment Leasing	Common Stock *(1)(2)(4)			6/10/2016	100,000	\$ 20,000	\$ 0
	Preferred Stock - Series A *(1)(2)(4)			6/10/2016-11/7/2016	1,930,000	1,930,000	35,448
							35,448
HERA SYSTEMS, INC.							
(509.2%)							
Aerospace	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	10%	12/29/2022	5,359,791	5,359,791	4,046,973
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)	12/31/2024	10%	12/29/2022	1,200,000	1,200,000	906,074
	Preferred Stock - Series A *(1)(2)(4)			9/18/2015	3,642,324	2,000,000	0
	Preferred Stock - Series B *(1)(2)(4)			8/7/2017-2/1/2019	7,039,203	6,587,102	47,653
	Preferred Stock - Series C *(1)(2)(4)			8/7/2019-2/12/2020	2,650,000	2,650,000	17,939
	Preferred Stock Warrants - Series B *						
	(1)(2)(4)			7/9/2018-9/4/2018	12,250,000	0	82,649
	Preferred Stock Warrants - Series B *						
	(1)(2)(4)			2/1/2019	5,250,000	0	35,421
	Preferred Stock Warrants - Series B *						
	(1)(2)(4)			8/7/2017	6,214,922	0	41,931
	Preferred Stock Warrants - Series B *						
	(1)(2)(4)			9/28/2017	700,000	0	4,723
							5,183,363
INTRAOP MEDICAL CORP.							
(8.6%) Medical Devices	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	10/11/2019	500,000	500,000	1,574
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	10/22/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	3,147
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	10/29/2019	500,000	500,000	1,574

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

$Consolidated\ Schedule\ of\ Investments-continued$

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET ASSETS)

ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	Maturity	Interest Rate	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
INTRAOP MEDICAL CORP.							
(continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	10/6/2021	500,000	\$ 500,000	\$ 1,573
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	11/12/2021	500,000	500,000	1,573
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	11/29/2021	500,000	500,000	1,573
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	12/31/2018	10,961,129	10,961,129	34,492
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	2/27/2020	1,000,000	1,000,000	3,147
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	2/28/2022	200,000	200,000	629
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	3/25/2020	500,000	500,000	1,574
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	3/30/2022	150,000	150,000	472
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	4/20/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	3,147
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	4/6/2022	350,000	350,000	1,101
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	3/8/2020	400,000	400,000	1,259
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	6/10/2021	500,000	500,000	1,573

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET

(% OF NET							
ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
INTRAOP MEDICAL CORP.							
(continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	6/10/2022	700,000	\$ 700,000	\$ 2,203
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	7/12/2019	1,300,000	1,300,000	4,091
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	7/16/2021	500,000	500,000	1,573
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	7/31/2020	500,000	500,000	1,573
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	8/28/2020	750,000	750,000	2,360
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	9/22/2021	500,000	500,000	1,573
	Preferred Stock - Series C *(1)(2)						
	(4)			7/12/2013	26,856,187	26,299,939	0
	Term Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	8%	2/10/2017	2,000,000	2,000,000	6,294
	Term Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	8%	2/28/2014	3,000,000	3,000,000	9,440
							87,515
LYNCEAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (0.0%)							
Semiconductor Equipment	Preferred Stock - Series B *(1)(4)			7/3/2018	869,792	1,000,000	0

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

$Consolidated\ Schedule\ of\ Investments-continued$

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET

ASSETS) SHARES/PAR INTEREST AND INDUSTRY TYPE OF INVESTMENT MATURITY RATE ACQUISITION DATE VALUE (\$) COST BASIS VALUE REVASUM, INC. CDIs *(2)(4) 11/14/2016 - 10/3/2022 39,774,889 \$ 9,268,218 **\$** 0 Semiconductor Equipment UCT COATINGS, INC. (34.9%) Advanced Materials Common Stock *(1)(3)(4) 4/18/2011 1,500,000 662,235 354,910 WRIGHTSPEED, INC. (0.0%) Common Stock *(1)(2)(4) 6/7/2019 69,102 7,460,851 0 Automotive Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6) 6/30/2025 1/10/2023 100,000 100,000 Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6) Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6) 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 12% 12% 10/23/2020 10/20/2021 1,050,000 1,000,000 1,050,000 1,000,000 0 Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6) 6/30/2025 12% 10/21/2022 135,000 135,000 10/5/2021 11/11/2020 11/14/2022 700,000 400,000 700,000 400,000 Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6) 6/30/2025 12% 0 12% 12% Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6) 6/30/2025 Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6) 6/30/2025 165,000 165,000 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 11/23/2021 11/24/2020 1,000,000 375,000 1,000,000 375,000 Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6) 12% 12% 0 Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET ASSETS)

ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
WRIGHTSPEED, INC.							
(continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	12/11/2020	400,000	\$ 400,000	\$ 0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	12/23/2020	2,000,000	2,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	12/28/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	12/9/2022	125,000	125,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	2/23/2021	1,400,000	1,400,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	2/23/2022	200,000	200,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	3/11/2022	185,000	185,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	4/12/2021	1,200,000	1,200,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	4/14/2022	65,000	65,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	5/10/2022	250,000	250,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	5/18/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	5/26/2022	250,000	250,000	0

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET ASSETS)

ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
WRIGHTSPEED, INC.							
(continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	6/10/2022	250,000	\$ 250,000	\$ 0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	6/22/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	6/28/2022	250,000	250,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	6/7/2019	4,929,015	4,929,015	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	7/13/2022	250,000	250,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	7/26/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	7/28/ 2022	250,000	250,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	8/12/2020	750,000	750,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	8/12/2022	250,000	250,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	8/19/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	9/10/2022	900,000	900,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2025	12%	9/22/2021	300,000	300,000	0

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET

(/								
ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR			
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS		VALUE
WRIGHTSPEED, INC. (continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	18%	7/25/2023	40,000	\$ 40,000	\$	0
	Preferred Stock - Series AA *(1)(2)(4)			6/7/2019 - 7/20/2020	60,733,693	17,355,887		0
								0
	Fidelity Investments Money Market							
INVESTMENT COMPANY (1.5%) Treasury Portfolio - Class I (4)			Various	15,450	15,450		15,450
TOTAL INVESTMENTS (Cost								
\$133,789,617 —557.7%								
							\$	5,676,686
LIABILITIES IN EXCESS OF								(4.659.560)
OTHER ASSETS — (457.7)%							_	(4,658,766)
NET ASSETS — 100.0%							\$	1,017,920

All investments except the Fidelity Investments Money Market Portfolio are considered qualifying investments.

CDI: CHESS Depositary Interests

- Non-income producing security.
- (1) Restricted security. Fair Value is determined by or under the direction of the Company's Board of Directors (see Note 3). At June 30, 2024, we held \$5,661,236 (or 556.2% of net assets) in restricted securities (see Note 2).
- (2) Controlled investments.
- (3) Affiliated issuer.
- (4) Fair Value Level 3 security (556.2% of net assets).
- (5) The Fidelity Investments Money Market Treasury Portfolio invests primarily in U.S. Treasury securities.
 (6) Security whose interest accrues until maturity however, based on June 30, 2024 valuation no such interest accrued during period ended June 30, 2024.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

DECEMBER 31, 2023 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET

ASSETS)			INTEREST		SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
EQX CAPITAL, INC. (8.8)%	Common Stock *(1)(2)(4)			June 10, 2016	100,000\$	20,000 \$	
Equipment Leasing	Preferred Stock - Series A *(1)(2)(4)			June 10, 2016 - 11/7/2016	1,950,000	1,950,000	110,172
							110,227
HERA SYSTEMS, INC. (333.2%)							
Aerospace	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)	12/31/2024	10%	12/29/2022	1,200,000	1,200,000	768,317
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	10%	12/29/2022	5,359,791	5,359,791	3,431,683
	Preferred Stock - Series A *(1)(2)(4)			9/18/2015	3,642,324	2,000,000	0
	Preferred Stock - Series B *(1)(2)(4)			8/7/2017 - 2/1/2019	7,039,203	6,587,102	0
	Preferred Stock - Series C *(1)(2)(4)			8/7/2019 - 2/12/2020	2,650,000	2,650,000	0
	Preferred Stock Warrants - Series B *(1)(2)(4)			7/9/2018 - 9/4/2018	12,250,000	0	0
	Preferred Stock Warrants - Series B *(1)(2)(4)			2/1/2019	5,250,000	0	0
	Preferred Stock Warrants - Series B *(1)(2)(4)			8/7/2017	6,214,922	0	0
	Preferred Stock Warrants - Series B *(1)(2)(4)			9/28/2017	700,000	0	0
							4,200,000
INTRAOP MEDICAL CORP.							
(7.0)% Medical Devices	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	12/31/2018	10,961,129	10,961,129	34,570
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	7/12/2019	1,300,000	1,300,000	4,100
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	10/11/2019	500,000	500,000	1,577

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

DECEMBER 31, 2023 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET

ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
INTRAOP MEDICAL CORP.							
(continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	10/29/2019	500,000	\$ 500,000	\$ 1,577
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	2/27/2020	1,000,000	1,000,000	3,154
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	3/25/2020	500,000	500,000	1,577
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	5/8/2020	400,000	400,000	1,261
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	7/31/2020	500,000	500,000	1,577
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	7/28/2020	750,000	750,000	2,365
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	4/20/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	3,154
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	6/10/2021	500,000	500,000	1,577
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	7/16/2021	500,000	500,000	1,577
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	9/22/2021	500,000	500,000	1,577
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	10/6/2021	500,000	500,000	1,577
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	10/22/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	3,154

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

DECEMBER 31, 2023 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET ASSETS)

(70 OF NET							
ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
INTRAOP MEDICAL CORP.							
(continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	11/12//2021	500,000	\$ 500,000	\$ 1,577
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	11/29/2021	500,000	500,000	1,577
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	2/28/2022	200,000	200,000	631
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	3/30/2022	150,000	150,000	473
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	4/6/2022	350,000	350,000	1,104
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	15%	6/10/2022	700,000	700,000	2,208
	Preferred Stock - Series C *(1)(2)(4)			7/12/2013	26,856,187	26,299,938	0
	Term Note Matures (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	8%	2/28/2014	3,000,000	3,000,000	9,461
	Term Note Matures (1)(2)(4)(6)	12/31/2024	8%	2/10/2017	2,000,000	2,000,000	6,308
							87,713
KYMA, INC. (7.9)%							
Advanced Materials	Convertible Note (1)(4)	3/30/2024	10%	3/1//2019	100,000	100,000	100,000
LYNCEAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC.							
(0.0)%	Preferred Stock - Series B *(1)(4)			7/3/2018	869,792	1,000,000	0
Semiconductor Equipment							

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

DECEMBER 31, 2023 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET ASSETS)

(% OF NET									
ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR				
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COS	T BASIS	VALUE	
REVASUM, INC. (306.5%)	CDIs *(2)			11/14/2016- 10/3/2022	39,774,889	\$	9,268,219	\$ 3,862	2,405
Semiconductor Equipment									
UCT COATINGS, INC. (23.8%)	Common Stock *(1)(3)(4)			4/18/2011	1,500,000		662,235	299	9,932
Advanced Materials									
WRIGHTSPEED, INC. (0.0%)	Common Stock *(1)(2)(4)			4/11/2013- 5/6//2019	69,102		7,460,851		0
Automotive	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	6/7/2019	4,929,015		4,929,015		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	8/12/2020	750,000		750,000		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	9/10/2020	900,000		900,000		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	10/13/2020	1,050,000		1,050,000		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	11/11/2020	400,000		400,000		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	11/24/2020	375,000		375,000		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	12/11/2020	400,000		400,000		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	12/23/2020	2,000,000		2,000,000		0

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

DECEMBER 31, 2023 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET ASSETS)

ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
WRIGHTSPEED, INC.							
(continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	2/23/2021	1,400,000	1,400,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	4/12/2021	1,200,000	1,200,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	5/18/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	6/22/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	7/26/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	8/19/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	9/22/2021	300,000	300,000	0

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

DECEMBER 31, 2023 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET

ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR		
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE
WRIGHTSPEED, INC.							
(continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	10/5/2021	700,000	\$ 700,000	\$ C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	10/20/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	11/23/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	12/28/2021	1,000,000	1,000,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	2/23/2022	200,000	200,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	3/11/2022	185,000	185,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	4/14/2022	65,000	65,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	5/10/2022	250,000	250,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	5/26/2022	250,000	250,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	6/10/2022	250,000	250,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	6/28/2022	250,000	250,000	C
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	7/13/2022	250,000	250,000	C

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments – continued

DECEMBER 31, 2023 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET ASSETS)

ASSETS)					SHARES/PAR			
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	MATURITY	INTEREST RATE	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COST BASIS	VALUE	1
WRIGHTSPEED, INC.								
(continued)	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	7/28/2022	250,000	\$ 250,000	\$	0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	8/12/2022	250,000	250,000		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	10/21/2022	135,000	135,000		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	11/14/2022	165,000	165,000		0
	Convertible Note (1)(2)(4)(6)	6/30/2024	12%	12/9/2022	125,000	125,000		0
	Preferred Stock - Series AA *(1)(2)(4)			6/7/2019 - 7/20/2020	60,733,693	17,355,887		0
	Preferred Stock Warrants - Series AA *(1)(2)(4)			6/7/2019	609,756	0		0

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Consolidated Schedule of Investments - continued

DECEMBER 31, 2023 (UNAUDITED)

PORTFOLIO COMPANY (% OF NET

ASSETS)			SHARES/PAR			
AND INDUSTRY	TYPE OF INVESTMENT	ACQUISITION DATE	VALUE (\$)	COS	ST BASIS	VALUE
INVESTMENT COMPANY	Fidelity Investments Money Market Treasury					
(5.8%)	Portfolio - Class I (5)	Various	73,502	\$	73,502	\$ 73,502
TOTAL INVESTMENTS (Cost \$133,967,669) — 693.0%						\$ 8,733,779
LIABILITIES IN EXCESS OF OTH (593.0)%	ER ASSETS —					(7,473,408)
NET ASSETS — 100.0%						\$ 1,260,371

All investments except the Fidelity Investments Money Market Portfolio are considered qualifying investments. CDI: CHESS Depositary Interest.

* Non-income production

- Non-income producing security.
- (1) Restricted security. Fair Value is determined by or under the direction of the Company's Board of Directors (see Note 3). At December 31, 2023, we held \$4,797,872 (or 380.7% of net assets) in restricted securities (see Note 2).

 (2) Controlled investments.

- (2) Controlled investments.
 (3) Affiliated issuer.
 (4) Fair Value Level 3 security. (380.7% of net assets).
 (5) The Fidelity Investments Money Market Treasury Portfolio invests primarily in U.S. Treasury securities.
 (6) Security whose interest accrues until maturity however, based on December 31, 2023 valuation no such interest accrued during year ended December 31, 2023.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 1. THE COMPANY

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc. (the "Company," the "Fund," "us," "our," and "we"), is a Maryland corporation and an externally managed, non-diversified, closed-end management investment company that has elected to be treated as a business development company ("BDC") under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the "1940 Act"). The Company acquired its initial portfolio of securities through the reorganization of Firsthand Technology Value Fund, a series of Firsthand Funds, into the Company. The reorganization was completed on April 15, 2011. The Company commenced operations on April 18th, 2011. Under normal circumstances, the Company will invest at least 80% of its assets for investment purposes in technology companies, which are considered to be those companies that derive at least 50% of their revenues from products and/ or services within the information technology sector or the "cleantech" sector. Information technology companies include, but are not limited to, those focused on computer hardware, software, telecommunications, networking, Internet, and consumer electronics. While there is no standard definition of cleantech, it is generally regarded as including goods and services designed to harness renewable energy and materials, eliminate emissions and waste, and reduce the use of natural resources. In addition, under normal circumstances we will invest at least 70% of our assets in privately held companies and in public companies with market capitalizations less than \$250 million. Our portfolio is primarily composed of equity and equity derivative securities of technology and cleantech companies (as defined above). These investments generally range between \$1 million and \$10 million each, although the investment size will vary proportionately with the size of the Company's capital base. The Company's shares as of September 30, 2023 were listed on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol "SVVC." Subsequent to September 30, on October 6, 2023, the Company notified NASDAQ of the fund's int

The Company is an investment company and follows accounting and reporting guidance in the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification Topic 946.

CONSOLIDATION OF SUBSIDIARIES. On May 8, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the formation of a fully owned and controlled subsidiary (as defined by the 1940 Act) of the Company named Firsthand Venture Investors ("FVI"), a California general partnership formed on March 30, 2015. After the close of business on June 30, 2015, the Company contributed substantially all of its assets to FVI in return for a controlling general partner ownership interest in FVI. The transaction was completed on July 1, 2015. Under this structure, we have all or substantially all of our investment activities conducted through our fully owned subsidiary, FVI.

During the fiscal years ended December 31, 2016 and 2017, with the approval of its Board of Directors, the Company organized three separate fully owned and controlled subsidiaries (as defined by the 1940 Act). Each subsidiary was a Cayman Islands corporation and the financial statements of each subsidiary were reported on a consolidated basis with the Company. Each subsidiary was formed for the purpose of holding one or more investments made by the Company, and was treated as a controlled foreign corporation under the Internal Revenue Code not separately subject to U.S. federal income tax. FVI was treated as the sole U.S. shareholder of each subsidiary.

The Board of Directors of the Company approved the liquidation of those three Cayman subsidiaries on November 2, 2018. That liquidation was completed on December 27, 2018.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the Company's financial statements included in this report:

BASIS OF PRESENTATION. The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") pursuant to the requirements on Form 10-K. ASC 946, *Financial Services—Investment Companies* ("ASC 946"), and Articles 6, 10 and 12 of Regulation S-X. In the opinion of management, all adjustments, which are of a normal recurring nature, considered necessary for the fair presentation of the financial statements for the periods presented, have been included.

Under the 1940 Act, ASC 946, and the regulations pursuant to Article 6 of Regulation S-X, we are precluded from consolidating any entity other than another investment company or an operating company which provides substantially all of its services to benefit us. Consequentially, as of December 31, 2018, the Company consolidated some special purpose entities. These special purpose entities only hold investments of the Company and have no other significant asset and liabilities. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

USE OF ESTIMATES. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

PORTFOLIO INVESTMENT VALUATIONS. Investments are stated at "value" as defined in the 1940 Act and in the applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and in accordance with GAAP. Value, as defined in Section 2(a)(41) of the 1940 Act, is (i) the market value of those securities for which a market quotation is readily available and (ii) the fair value as determined in good faith by the Advisor as the valuation designee appointed by the Board of Directors, and subject to oversight by the Board of Directors. On June 30, 2024, our financial statements include venture capital investments valued at approximately \$5.7 million. The fair values of our venture capital investments were also determined by the Advisor as the valuation designee. Upon sale of these investments, the values that are ultimately realized may be different from what is presently estimated. The difference could be material. Also see note 6 regarding the fair value of the company's investments.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. The Company considers liquid assets deposited with a bank, investments in money market funds, and certain short-term debt instruments with maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. These investments represent amounts held with financial institutions that are readily accessible to pay our expenses or purchase investments. Cash and cash equivalents are valued at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates market value.

RESTRICTED SECURITIES. At June 30. 2024, we held \$5,661,236, in restricted securities. At December 31, 2023, we held \$4,797,872. in restricted securities.

INCOME RECOGNITION. Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date. Interest income is accrued as earned. Discounts and premiums on securities purchased are amortized over the lives of the respective securities. Other non-cash dividends are recognized as investment income at the fair value of the property received. When debt securities are determined to be non-income producing, the Company ceases accruing interest and writes off any previously accrued interest. These write-offs are recorded as an adjustment to interest income.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

SHARE VALUATION. The net asset value ("NAV") per share of the Fund is calculated by dividing the sum of the value of the securities held by the Fund, plus cash or other assets, minus all liabilities (including estimated accrued expenses) by the total number of shares outstanding of the Fund, rounded to the nearest cent.

REALIZED GAIN OR LOSS AND UNREALIZED APPRECIATION OR DEPRECIATION OF PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS. A realized gain or loss is recognized when an investment is disposed of and is computed as the difference between the Company's cost basis in the investment at the disposition date and the net proceeds received from such disposition. Realized gains and losses are calculated on a specific identification basis. Unrealized appreciation or depreciation is computed as the difference between the fair value of the investment and the cost basis of such investment.

INCOME TAXES. The Company provides for state and federal corporate income tax, as appropriate, because it is regarded as a corporation under Subchapter C of the Code. The Company recognizes interest and penalties in income tax expense.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION. The accounting records of the Company are maintained in U.S. dollars. All assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollars based on the foreign exchange rate on the date of valuation. The Company does not isolate that portion of the results of operation resulting from changes in foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices of securities held. The Company's investments in foreign securities may involve certain risks, including without limitation: foreign exchange restrictions, expropriation, taxation or other political, social, or economic risks, all of which could affect the market and/or credit risk of the investment. In addition, changes in the relationship of foreign currencies to the U.S. dollar can significantly affect the value of these investments and therefore the earnings of the Company.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS. Securities transactions are accounted for on the date the transaction for the purchase or sale of the securities is entered into by the Company (i.e., trade date).

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with financial institutions and, at times, cash held in checking accounts may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limit.

OPTIONS. The Company is subject to equity price risk in the normal course of pursuing its investment objectives and may enter into options written to hedge against changes in the value of equities. The Company may purchase put and call options to attempt to provide protection against adverse price effects from anticipated changes in prevailing prices of securities or stock indices. The Company may also write put and call options. When the Company writes an option, an amount equal to the premium received by the Company is recorded as a liability and is subsequently adjusted to the current fair value of the option written.

Premiums received from writing options that expire unexercised are treated by the Company on the expiration date as realized gains from investments. The difference between the premium and the amount paid on effecting a closing purchase transaction, including brokerage commissions, is also treated as a realized gain, or, if the premium is less than the amount paid for the closing purchase transaction, as a realized loss. If a call option is exercised, the premium is added to the proceeds from the sale of the underlying security or currency in determining whether the Company has realized a gain or loss. The Company as writer of an option bears the market risk of an unfavorable change in the price of the security underlying the written option.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION. On December 26, 2022, the Company adopted a deferred compensation plan (the "Plan") for its eligible directors which allows such directors to defer some or all of their fees for services as Directors to the Fund. Under the terms of the Plan, deferred compensation withheld is notionally invested in the Fund's common stock using the net asset value per share on the date such compensation would have otherwise been payable. The payment due to eligible participants is valued using the net asset value of the fund at the time the payment is due. As of June 30, 2024, each of the Fund's eligible directors has deferred 50% of their compensation at the earlier of January 1, 2025 or their separation of service from the Fund.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

The average monthly volume of the Company's derivatives during the three months ended June 30, 2024 is as follows:

	PURCHASED OPTIONS (CONTRACTS)	WARRANTS (NOTIONAL VALUE)	WRITTEN OPTIONS (CONTRACTS)
Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.	_	23,532	_

NOTE 3. BUSINESS RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

We invest a substantial portion of our assets in privately-held companies, the securities of which are inherently illiquid. We also seek to invest in small publicly-traded companies that we believe have exceptional growth potential and to make opportunistic investments in publicly-traded companies, both large and small. In the case of investments in small publicly-traded companies, although these companies are publicly traded, their stock may not trade at high volumes, and prices can be volatile, which may restrict our ability to sell our positions. We may also be subject to contractual restrictions or securities law limits on our ability to sell portfolio holdings because of, for example, our affiliation with a portfolio company or the relative size of our holding in a company. These privately held and publicly traded businesses tend to lack management depth, have limited or no history of operations and typically have not attained profitability. Because of the speculative nature of our investments and the lack of public markets for privately held investments, there is greater risk of loss than is the case with traditional investment securities.

We do not choose investments based on a strategy of diversification. We also do not rebalance the portfolio should one of our portfolio companies increase in value substantially relative to the rest of the portfolio. Therefore, the value of our portfolio may be more vulnerable to events affecting a single sector, industry or portfolio company and, therefore, may be subject to greater volatility than a company that follows a diversification strategy.

Because there is typically no public or readily-ascertainable market for our interests in the small privately-held companies in which we invest, the valuation of those securities is determined in good faith by the Valuation Committee, comprised of all members of the Board who are not "interested persons" of the Company, as such term is defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the 1940 Act, in accordance with our Valuation Procedures and is subject to significant estimates and judgments. The determined value of the securities in our portfolio may differ significantly from the values that would be placed on these securities if a ready market for the securities existed. Any changes in valuation are recorded in our Statement of Operations as "Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation on investments." Changes in valuation of any of our investments in privately-held companies from one period to another may be volatile.

The Board has engaged an independent valuation firm to provide it with valuation assistance with respect to certain of our portfolio investments. The Company intends to continue to engage an independent valuation firm to provide us with assistance regarding our determination of the fair value of select portfolio investments each quarter unless directed by the Board to cancel such valuation services. The scope of the services rendered by an independent valuation firm is at the discretion of the Board. The Board is ultimately and solely responsible for determining the fair value of the Company's investments in good faith.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

With respect to investments for which market quotations are not readily available or when such market quotations are deemed not to represent fair value, the Board has approved a multi-step valuation process to be followed each quarter, as described below:

- (1) each quarter the valuation process begins with each portfolio company or investment being initially valued by the Advisor's Valuation Committee or the independent valuation firm;
- (2) the Valuation Committee of the Board on a quarterly basis reviews the preliminary valuation of the Advisor's Valuation Committee and that of the independent valuation firms and makes the fair value determination, in good faith, based on the valuation recommendations of the Advisor's Valuation Committee and the independent valuation firms; and
- (3) at each quarterly Board meeting, the Board considers the valuations recommended by the Advisor's Valuation Committee and the independent valuation firms that were previously submitted to the Valuation Committee of the Board and ratifies the fair value determinations made by the Valuation Committee of the Board.

NOTE 4. INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEE

The Company has entered into an investment management agreement (the "Investment Management Agreement") with FCM pursuant to which the Company will pay FCM a fee for providing investment management services consisting of two components—a base management fee and an incentive fee.

The base management fee will be calculated at an annual rate of 2.00% of our gross assets. For services rendered under the Investment Management Agreement, the base management fee will be payable quarterly in arrears. The base management fee will be calculated based on the average of (1) the value of our gross assets at the end of the current calendar quarter and (2) the value of the Company's gross assets at the end of the preceding calendar quarter; and will be appropriately adjusted for any share issuances or repurchases during the current calendar quarter. Base management fees for any partial month or quarter will be pro-rated.

The incentive fee is determined and payable in arrears as of the end of each calendar year (or upon termination of the Investment Management Agreement, as of the termination date), commencing on April 15, 2011, and equals 20% of the Company's realized capital gains, if any, on a cumulative basis from inception through the end of each calendar year, computed net of all realized capital losses and unrealized capital depreciation on a cumulative basis, less the aggregate amount of any previously paid incentive fees, provided that the incentive fee determined as of December 31, 2022, will be calculated for a period of shorter than twelve calendar months to take into account any realized gains computed net of all realized capital losses and unrealized capital depreciation from inception. For the three months ended June 30, 2024, there were no incentive fee adjustments.

Effective September 30, 2023, the Company has entered into a fee waiver agreement with FCM (the "Fee Waiver Agreement"). Pursuant to the terms of the Fee Waiver Agreement, FCM agrees to (1) waive future accruals of the base management fee starting October 1, 2023, through December 31, 2024, with future recoupment to the extent permitted by the Investment Management Agreement, and (2) waive \$2.5 million of base management fee that has been accrued but unpaid prior to but unpaid as of September 30, 2023. Any accrued base management fee waived under section (2) may be recouped by FCM within ten years.

Effective March 31, 2024, the Company has entered into a fee waiver agreement with FCM (the "Fee Waiver Agreement"). Pursuant to the terms of the Fee Waiver Agreement, FCM agrees to waive \$3.0 million of base management fee that has been accrued but unpaid prior to but unpaid as of March 31, 2024. Any accrued base management fee waived may be recouped by FCM within ten years.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 5. DEBT

The Company currently has no plan to use leverage and does not have any significant outstanding debt obligations (other than normal operating expense accruals).

NOTE 6, FAIR VALUE

Securities traded on stock exchanges, or quoted by NASDAQ, are valued according to the NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. ("NASDAQ") official closing price, if applicable, or at their last reported sale price as of the close of trading on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") (normally 4:00 P.M. Eastern Time). If a security is not traded that day, the security will be valued at its most recent bid price.

Securities traded in the over-the-counter market, but not quoted by NASDAQ, are valued at the last sale price (or, if the last sale price is not readily available, at the most recent closing bid price as quoted by brokers that make markets in the securities) at the close of trading on the NYSE.

Securities traded both in the over-the-counter market and on a stock exchange are valued according to the broadest and most representative market.

Securities and other assets that do not have market quotations readily available are valued at their fair value as determined by FCM, as the Board's valuation designee under SEC rule 2a-5. Those valuations are determined in accordance with the Valuation Procedures used by FCM, subject to oversight by the Board.

In pricing illiquid, privately placed securities, FCM, as the valuation designee, is responsible for (1) determining overall valuation guidelines and (2) ensuring that the investments of the Company are valued within the prescribed guidelines.

FCM and the Board receive information and recommendations from an independent valuation firm.

The values assigned to these investments are based on available information and do not necessarily represent amounts that might ultimately be realized when that investment is sold, as such amounts depend on future circumstances and cannot reasonably be determined until the individual investments are actually liquidated or become readily marketable.

APPROACHES TO DETERMINING FAIR VALUE. GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price). In effect, GAAP applies fair value terminology to all valuations whereas the 1940 Act applies market value terminology to readily marketable assets and fair value terminology to other assets.

The main approaches to measuring fair value utilized are the market approach, the income approach, and the asset-based approach. The choice of which approach to use in a particular situation depends on the specific facts and circumstances associated with the company, as well as the purpose for which the valuation analysis is being conducted. Firsthand and the independent valuation firm rely primarily on the market approach. We also considered the income and asset-based approaches in our analysis because certain of the portfolio companies do not have substantial operating earnings relative to the value of their underlying assets.

- Market Approach (M): The market approach uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets or liabilities. For example, the market approach often uses market multiples derived from a set of comparables. Multiples might lie in ranges with a different multiple for each comparable. The selection of where within the range each appropriate multiple falls requires the use of judgment in considering factors specific to the measurement (qualitative and quantitative).

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

- Income Approach (I): The income approach uses valuation techniques to convert future amounts (for example, cash flows or earnings) to a single present value amount (discounted). The measurement is based on the value indicated by current market expectations about those future amounts. Those valuation techniques include present value techniques; option-pricing models, such as the Black-Scholes-Merton formula (a closed-form model) and a binomial model (a lattice model), which incorporate present value techniques; and the multi-period excess earnings method, which is used to measure the fair value of certain assets.
- Asset-Based Approach (A): The asset-based approach examines the value of a company's assets net of its liabilities to derive a value for the equity holders.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT. In accordance with the guidance from the Financial Accounting Standards Board on fair value measurements and disclosures under GAAP, the Company discloses the fair value of its investments in a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure the fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to valuations based upon unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to valuations based upon unobservable inputs that are significant to the valuation (Level 3 measurements).

The guidance establishes three levels of the fair value hierarchy as follows:

- Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access at the date of measurement.
- Level 2 Observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. These inputs may include quoted prices for the identical instrument in an inactive market, prices for similar instruments in an active or inactive market, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risks, yield curves, default rates, and similar data
- Level 3 Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, to the extent relevant observable inputs are not available, representing the Company's own assumptions about the assumptions a market participant would use in valuing the asset or liability based on the best information available.

The availability of observable inputs can vary from security to security and is affected by a wide variety of factors, including, for example, the type of security, whether the security is new and not yet established in the marketplace, the liquidity of markets, and other characteristics particular to the security. To the extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised in determining fair value is greatest for instruments categorized in Level 3.

The inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure purposes, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement falls in its entirety, is determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

The inputs or methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated with investing in those securities. The following is a summary of the inputs used to value the Company's net assets as of June 30, 2024:

			LEVEL 2 OTHER		
		LEVEL 1	SIGNIFICANT		LEVEL 3 SIGNIFICANT
ASSETS	QUO	TED PRICES	OBSERVABLE INPUTS		UNOBSERVABLE INPUTS
Common Stocks					
Advanced Materials	\$	— \$		\$	354,910
Total Common Stocks		_		_	354,910
Preferred Stocks					
Aerospace		_		_	65,592
Equipment Leasing		_		_	35,448
Total Preferred Stocks		_		_	101,040
Asset Derivatives*					
Equity Contracts		_		_	164,724
Total Asset Derivatives		_		_	164,724
Convertible and Non-Convertible Notes					
Aerospace		_		_	4,953,047
Medical Devices		_		_	87,515
Total Convertible and Non-Convertible Notes		_		_	5,040.562
Mutual Funds		15,450		_	_
Total	\$	15,450 \$		- \$	5,661,236

^{*} Asset derivatives include warrants.

At the end of each calendar quarter, management evaluates the Level 2 and Level 3 assets and liabilities for changes in liquidity, including but not limited to: whether a broker is willing to execute at the quoted price, the depth and consistency of prices from third party services, and the existence of contemporaneous, observable trades in the market. Additionally, management evaluates the Level 1 and Level 2 assets and liabilities on a quarterly basis for changes in listings or delistings on national exchanges.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

Following is a reconciliation of Level 3 assets (at either the beginning or the ending of the period) for which significant unobservable inputs were used to determine fair value.

INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE USING SIGNIFICANT NET UNREALIZED UNOBSERVABLE NET NET REALIZED TRANSFERS APPRECIATION INPUTS BALANCE AS OF PURCHASES/ NET SALES/ GAINS/ IN (OUT) OF BALANCE AS OF (DEPRECIATION) (LEVEL 3) 12/31/23 CONVERSIONS CONVERSIONS (LOSSES) LEVEL3 06/30/2024 (1) Common Stocks Advanced \$ 299,932 \$ \$ \$ \$ 54,978 \$ 354,910 Materials Equipment (55) 55 Leasing Semiconductor (3,862,405) 3,862,405 Equipment **Total Common** 299,987 (3,807,482) 3,862,405 354,910 Stocks Preferred Stocks 65,592 65,592 Aerospace Equipment 110,172 (20,000) (54,724) 35,448 Leasing **Total Preferred** 110,172 (20,000) 10,868 101,040 Stocks **Asset Derivatives Equity Contracts** 164,724 164,724 **Total Asset** 164,724 164,724 Derivatives Convertible and Non-Convertible Notes Advanced Materials 100,000 (100,000)753,047 4,953,047 4,200,000 Aerospace 87,713 (198) 87,515 Medical Devices Total Convertible and Non-4,387,713 (100,000)752,849 5,040,562 Convertible Notes (2,879,041) \$ 3,862,405 4,797,872 (120,000) \$ 5,661,236 \$ \$ \$ Total

⁽¹⁾ The net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from Level 3 instruments held as of June 30, 2024 was \$983,364.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

The table below represents quantitative disclosure about significant unobservable inputs for Level 3 fair value measurements at June 30, 2024:

	FAIR VALUE AT 6/30/2024	VALUATION TECHNIQUES(1)	UNOBSERVABLE INPUTS	RANGE (WEIGHTED AVG.)(1)
Direct venture capital investments: Advanced Materials	\$ 0.4M	Market Comparable Companies	Revenue Multiple(2)	0.9x - 1.0x(1.0x)
		Option Pricing Model	Years to Maturity(2)	5 years (5 years)
			Volatility(2)	50.0% (50.0%)
			Risk-Free Rate(2)	4.33% (4.33%)
			Discount for Lack of	22.8% (22.8%)
			Marketability(3)	
Direct venture capital investments: Aerospace	\$ 5.2M	Market Comparable Companies	EBITDA Multiple(2)	2.4x (2.4x)
			Going Concern Probability (2)	75%(75%)
Direct venture capital investments: Automotive	\$ 0.0M	Liquidation Value	Market Value of Invested Capital	\$0 (\$0)
Direct venture capital investments: Equipment Leasing	\$ 0.0M	Cash Value	Years to Maturity(2)	5 years (5 years)
		Option Pricing Model	Volatility(2)	50.0% (50.0%)
			Risk-Free Rate(2)	4.33% (4.33%)
Direct venture capital investments: Medical Devices	\$ 0.1M	Market Comparable Companies	Revenue Multiple(2)	1.7x - 1.8x (1.8x)
·		Market Comparable Transactions	Risk-Free Rate(2)	4.52% (4.52%)
			Going Concern Probability(2)	10% (10%)
Direct venture capital investments: Semiconductor Equipment	\$ 0.0M	Recent Transaction	Equity Proceeds from Private Transaction	0% (0%)

- (1) Weighted average is calculated by weighting the significant unobservable input by the relative fair value of each investment in the category
- (2) An increase in the input would result in an increase in the security's valuation; a decrease in the input would result in a decrease in the security's valuation.
- (3) An increase in the input would result in a decrease in the security's valuation; a decrease in the input would result in an increase in the security's valuation.

Changes in any of our unobservable inputs, individually, may change the fair value of certain of the Company's investments.

Due to the inherent uncertainty of determining the fair value of investments that do not have a readily available market value, the fair value of the Company's investments may fluctuate from period to period. Additionally, the fair value of the Company's investments may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a ready market existed for such investments and may differ materially from the values that the Company may ultimately realize. Further, such investments are generally subject to legal and other restrictions on resale or otherwise are less liquid than publicly traded securities. If the Company was required to liquidate a portfolio investment in a forced or liquidation sale, it could realize significantly less than the value at which the Company has recorded it.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

In addition, changes in the market environment and other events that may occur over the life of the investments may cause the gains or losses ultimately realized on these investments to be different than the unrealized gains or losses reflected in the valuations currently assigned.

NOTE 7. FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Beginning in 2018, we were no longer able to qualify as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. The increase in value that resulted from the initial public offerings (IPOs) of Pivotal Systems and Revasum meant that we were no longer able to satisfy the diversification requirements for qualification as a RIC. As a result of this change, we were taxed as a corporation for our fiscal year ended December 31, 2018, and will continue to be taxed in that manner for future fiscal years, paying federal and applicable state corporate taxes on our taxable income, unless and until we are able to once again qualify as a RIC, based on changes in the composition of our portfolio. Consequently, at the close of each fiscal quarter beginning with the quarter ended June 30, 2018, we will record a deferred tax liability for any net realized gains and net ordinary income for the year-to-date period plus net unrealized gains as of the end of the quarter.

The reorganization described in Note 1 (the formation of FVI as a fully owned subsidiary for investment activities) was structured to avoid any adverse tax consequences for the Company and its shareholders. For the fiscal years which the Company operates as a RIC, we believe Company's engaging in investment activities through FVI did not, in our view, jeopardize the Company's ability to continue to qualify as a RIC under the Code at that time when the Company was eligible to be treated as a RIC.

The following information is based upon the U.S. federal income tax cost of portfolio investments as of June 30, 2024.

	FEDERAL INCOME	
	TAX COST:	
Gross unrealized appreciation	\$ 164,724	
Gross unrealized depreciation	(128,277,655)	
Net unrealized depreciation	\$ (128,112,931)	
Federal income tax cost, Investments	\$ 133,789,617	

The Company did not qualify as a regulated investment company pursuant to Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code, therefore it is taxed as a corporation. As a corporation, the Company is obligated to pay federal and state income tax on taxable income. The Company's net deferred tax asset balance has a full valuation allowance based on management's estimate of future realization of such assets. The Company is currently using an estimated tax rate of 21% for Federal and 6.98% for state taxes.

The Company's income tax provision consists of the following as of December 31, 2023:

Deferred tax (expense)/benefit	
Federal	\$ _
State	_
Total deferred tax (expense)/benefit	\$ _

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Such temporary differences are principally: (i) taxes on unrealized gains/(losses), which are attributable to the temporary difference between fair market value and tax basis, and (ii) the net tax benefit of accumulated net operating losses and capital loss carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using effective tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years such temporary differences are realized or otherwise settled.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

Components of the Company's deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2023 are as follows:

	AMOUNT
Deferred tax assets:	
Net operating loss carryforward	\$ 3,465,923
Capital loss carryforward	9,161,034
Net unrealized losses (gains) on investment securities	35,040,442
Total deferred tax assets, net	47,667,399
Valuation allowance	(47,667,399)
Net	\$ _

For the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company had an effective tax rate of 0% and a statutory tax rate of 21% (27.98% with state income tax) with the difference being attributable to changes in the components of the deferred tax assets and the valuation allowance account.

The effective tax rate and statutory federal income tax rate for the three-month periods ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 were as follows:

	THREE MONTHS ENDED	THREE MONTHS ENDED	
	June 30, 2024	June 30, 2023	
Effective tax rate	0%	0%	
Statutory federal income tay rate	21%	21%	

The variance in the effective tax rate and statutory federal income tax rate for the three-month period ended June 30, 2024, is the result of changes in the deferred tax assets and related valuation allowance account. At June 30, 2024, the Company has established a full valuation allowance on its net deferred tax assets.

To the extent the Company has a deferred tax asset or if a portion of the deferred tax liability is offset by a tax asset resulting from net operating losses, consideration is given to whether or not a valuation allowance is required against the deferred tax asset amount. A valuation allowance is required if, based on the evaluation criterion provided by Accounting Standard Codification ("ASC") 740, Income Taxes (ASC 740), it is more-likely-than-not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. Among the factors considered in assessing the Company's valuation allowance are: the nature, frequency and severity of current and cumulative losses, forecasts of future profitability, the duration of the statutory carryforward periods, and the associated risks that operating and capital loss carryforwards may expire unused. Based on the Company's assessment, it has determined that in the future it is more likely than not that the Company will not generate the necessary appropriate character of income within the carryforward periods to realize its deferred tax assets, and as such, has placed a full allowance on the deferred tax assets.

From time to time, and as new information becomes available, the Company will modify its forecasts, estimates or assumptions regarding its deferred tax liability or asset.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

Modifications of the Company's estimates or assumptions regarding its deferred tax liability and/or asset balances and any applicable valuation allowance, changes in generally accepted accounting principles or related guidance or interpretations thereof, limitations imposed on net operating losses (if any), and changes in applicable tax law could result in increases or decreases in the Company's NAV, which could be material. Such changes could have a material impact on the Company's NAV and results of operations with respect to the Company's shareholders in the period it is recorded, even though the shareholders at such time might not have held shares in the Company at the time the deferred tax asset or liability had been established.

The Company's policy is to classify interest and penalties associated with underpayment of federal and state income taxes, if any, as income tax expense on its Statement of Operations. As of December 31, 2023, the Company did not have any interest or penalties associated with the underpayment of any income taxes.

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and California. The Company has reviewed all major jurisdictions and concluded that there is no significant impact on the Company's net assets and no tax liability resulting from unrecognized tax benefits relating to uncertain tax positions expected to be taken on its tax returns. Furthermore, management of the Company is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next 12 months.

As of December 31, 2023, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards for federal and state of income tax purposes of \$12,387,144, which may be carried forward indefinitely.

As of December 31, 2023, the Company had net capital loss carryforwards for federal and state income tax purposes, which may be carried forward for 5 years, as follows:

EXPIRATION DATE	AMOUNT
12/31/24	\$ 14,230,073
12/31/25	7,516,642
12/31/27	3,129,665
12/31/28	7,864,982
Total	\$ 32,741,364

NOTE 8. INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS

Investment transactions (excluding short-term investments) were as follows for the quarter ended June 30, 2024.

PURCHASES AND SALES

Purchase of investment securities	\$ _
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investment securities	\$ (120,000)

NOTE 9. SHARE BUYBACKS

SHARE BUYBACKS. On April 26, 2016, the Board of Directors of the Fund approved a discretionary share repurchase plan (the "Plan"). Pursuant to the Plan, the Fund was authorized to purchase in the open market up to \$2 million worth of its common stock. The Plan allowed the Fund to acquire its sown shares at certain thresholds below its NAV per share, in accordance with the guidelines specified in Rule 10b-18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). The intent of the Plan was to increase NAV per share and thereby enhance shareholder value. The Fund completed the repurchase plan in September 2016, having repurchased and retired a total of 272,008 shares of stock, at a total cost of approximately \$2 million.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

On November 10, 2017, the Board of Directors of the Fund approved a discretionary share purchase plan (the "Plan"). Pursuant to the Plan, the Fund was authorized to purchase in the open market up to \$2 million worth of its common stock. The Plan allowed the Fund to acquire its own shares in accordance with the guidelines specified in Rule 10b-18 of the Exchange Act. The intent of the Plan was to increase NAV per share and thereby enhance shareholder value. As of December 31, 2017, the Fund had repurchased and retired 128,551 shares of stock at a total cost of approximately \$1.1 million. The Fund had 7,302,146 shares outstanding as of December 31, 2017.

On August 31, 2018, the Fund announced a plan to repurchase up to \$2 million worth of SVVC stock in the open market by March 31, 2019. The Fund completed this open market repurchase plan on October 24, 2018. Through that date, the Fund repurchased 123,376 shares at an average price of \$16.21 per share, for total consideration of \$2.0 million. As of December 31, 2018, the Fund had 7,178,770 shares outstanding.

TENDER OFFERS. On December 22, 2014, pursuant to our agreement with a shareholder, the Fund commenced a tender offer to purchase up to \$20 million of its issued and outstanding common shares for cash at a price per share equal to 95% of the Company's NAV per share determined as of the close of ordinary trading on the NASDAQ Global Market on December 31, 2014 (\$23.2702 per share). The tender offer, which expired on January 22, 2015 at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, was oversubscribed. Because the number of shares tendered exceeded the maximum amount of its offer, the Fund purchased shares from tendering shareholders on a pro-rata basis based on the number of shares properly tendered. Of the 5,044,728 shares properly tendered, the Fund purchased 859,468 shares of common stock pursuant to the tender offer.

On December 16, 2019, the Fund announced the commencement of a "modified Dutch auction" tender offer to purchase up to \$2 million of its common stock at a price per share not less than \$6.00 and not greater than \$8.00, in \$0.10 increments. The tender offer expired on February 14, 2020, and resulted in the purchase by the Fund of 285,714 shares of common stock at a price of \$7.00 per share. As of March 31, 2020, the Fund had 6,893,056 shares outstanding.

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

NOTE 10. INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES AND CONTROLLED INVESTMENTS

Under the 1940 Act, the Company is required to identify investments where it owns greater than 5% (but less than 25%) of the portfolio company's outstanding voting shares as an affiliate of the Company. Also, under the 1940 Act, the Company is required to identify investments where it owns greater than 25% of the portfolio company's outstanding voting shares as a controlled investment of the Company. A summary of the Company's investments in affiliates and controlled investments for the period from December 31, 2023, through June 30, 2024, is noted below:

AFFILIATE/				SALES/		CHANGE IN		
CONTROLLED	VALUEAT	PURCHASE/		MATURITY/	REALIZED	APPRECIATION/	VALUE	SHARES HELD
INVESTMENTS*	12/31/23	MERGER	INTEREST	EXPIRATION	GAIN (LOSS)	DEPRECIATION	6/30/2024	AT 6/30/2024
Equipment Leasing								
EQX Capital, Inc. Common Stock*	\$ 55	\$ —	\$ —	\$ —	\$ —	\$ (55)	\$ —	100,000
EQX Capital, Inc. Series A								
Preferred Stock*	110,172			(20,000)		(54,724)	35,448	1,930,000
Total Equipment Leasing	\$ 110,227	_	<u>\$</u>	_	<u> </u>	\$ (54,779)	\$ 35,448	
Aerospace								
Hera Systems, Inc. Convertible								
Note*	3,431,683	_	_	_	_	615,290	4,046,973	5,359,791
Hera Systems, Inc. Convertible								
Note*	768,317	_	59,664	_	_	137,757	906,074	1,200,000
Hera Systems, Inc. Series A								
Preferred*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	3,642,324
Hera Systems, Inc. Series B								
Preferred*	_	_	_	_	_	47,653	47,653	7,039,203
Hera Systems, Inc. Series B								
Warrants*	_	_	_	_	_	82,649	82,649	12,250,000
Hera Systems, Inc. Series B								
Warrants*	_	_	_	_	_	41,931	41,931	6,214,922
Hera Systems, Inc. Series B								
Warrants*	_	_	_	_	_	35,421	35,421	5,250,000
Hera Systems, Inc. Series B								
Warrants*	_	_	_	_	_	4,723	4,723	700,000
Hera Systems, Inc. Series C								
Preferred*				_		17,939	17,939	2,650,000
Total Aerospace	\$ 4,200,000	_	\$ 59,664	_	<u>\$</u>	\$ 983,363	\$ 5,183,363	

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

$Notes\ to\ Consolidated\ Financial\ Statements-continued$

AFFILIATE/ CONTROLLED INVESTMENTS*	VALUEAT 12/31/23	PURCHASE/ MERGER	INTEREST	SALES/ MATURITY/ EXPIRATION	REALIZED GAIN (LOSS)	CHANGE IN APPRECIATION/ DEPRECIATION	VALUE 6/30/2024	SHARES HELD AT 6/30/2024
Medical Devices					(2000)		***************************************	
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	\$ 34,570	s –	s –	s –	s –	\$ (78)	\$ 34,492	10,961,129
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	4,100	_	_	_	_	(9)	4,091	1,300,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	1,577	_	_	_	_	(3)	1,574	500,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	1,577	_	_	_	_	(3)	1,574	500,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	9,461	_	_	_	_	(21)	9,440	3,000,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	3,154	_	_	_	_	(7)	3,147	1,000,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	1,261	_	_	_	_	(2)	1.259	400,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	1,577	_	_	_	_	(3)	1,574	500,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	2,365	_	_	_	_	(5)	2,360	750,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	1,577	_	_	_	_	(4)	1,573	500,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	1,577	_	_	_	_	(4)	1,573	500,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	1,577	_	_	_	_	(4)	1,573	500,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	3,154	_	_	_	_	(7)	3,147	1,000,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Convertible Note*	1,577	_	_	_	_	(4)	1,573	500,000

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements – continued

AFFILIATE/ CONTROLLED INVESTMENTS*	VALUE AT 12/31/23	PURCHASE/ MERGER	INTEREST	SALES/ MATURITY/ EXPIRATION	REALIZED GAIN (LOSS)	CHANGE IN APPRECIATION/ DEPRECIATION	VALUE 6/30/2024	SHARES HELD AT 6/30/2024
IntraOp Medical Corp.								
Convertible Note*	\$ 3,15	4 \$ —	\$ —	\$ —	\$	\$ (7)	\$ 3,147	1,000,000
IntraOp Medical Corp.								
Convertible Note*	1,57	7 —	_	_	_	(4)	1,573	500,000
IntraOp Medical Corp.								
Convertible Note*	1,57	7 —	_	_	_	(4)	1,573	500,000
IntraOp Medical Corp.								
Convertible Note*	1,57	7 —	_	_	_	(4)	1,573	500,000
IntraOp Medical Corp.								
Convertible Note*	63	1 —	_	_	_	(2)	629	200,000
IntraOp Medical Corp.								
Convertible Note*	2,20	8 —	_	_	_	(5)	2,203	700,000
IntraOp Medical Corp.								
Convertible Note*	47	3 —	_	_	_	(1)	472	150,000
IntraOp Medical Corp.								
Convertible Note*	1,10	4 —	_	_	_	(3)	1,101	350,000
IntraOp Medical Corp. Series C								
Preferred*	-		_	_	_	_	_	26,856,187
IntraOp Medical Corp. Term		_						
Note*	6,30					(14)	6,294	2,000,000
Total Medical Devices	\$ 87,71	3	\$ —	_	\$ —	\$ (198)	\$ 87,515	
Semiconductor Equipment								
Revasum, Inc. CDI*(1)	3,862,40					(3,862,405)	_	39,774,889
Total Semiconductor Equipment	\$ 3,862,40	5	\$ —	_	\$ —	\$ (3,862,405)	\$ —	

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements – continued

AFFILIATE/ CONTROLLED INVESTMENTS*	VALUE AT 12/31/23	PURCHASE/ MERGER	INTEREST	SALES/ MATURITY/ EXPIRATION	REALIZED GAIN (LOSS)	CHANGE IN APPRECIATION/ DEPRECIATION	VALUE 6/30/2024	SHARES HELD AT 6/30/2024
Advanced Materials								
UCT Coatings, Inc. Common								
Stock	299,932	_	_	_	_	54,978	354,910	1,500,000
Total Advanced Materials	\$ 299,932		\$ —		\$ —	\$ 54,978	\$ 354,910	
Automotive								
Wrightspeed, Inc. Common Stock*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	69,102
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	200,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	250,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	100,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	125,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	165,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	135,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	250,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	250,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	1,000,000

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements – continued

AFFILIATE/ CONTROLLED INVESTMENTS*	VALUE AT 12/31/23	PURCHASE/ MERGER	INTEREST	SALES/ MATURITY/ EXPIRATION	REALIZED GAIN (LOSS)	CHANGE IN APPRECIATION/ DEPRECIATION	VALUE 6/30/2024	SHARES HELD AT 6/30/2024
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	\$ -	- \$ -	s —	s —	s —	s —	\$ —	700,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	250,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-	- –	_	_	_	_	_	250,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	250,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-		_	_	_	_	_	65,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	185,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-	- –	_	_	_	_	_	1,000,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	1,000,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-	- –	_	_	_	_	_	1,000,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	300,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-	- –	_	_	_	_	_	400,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-		_	_	_	_	_	2,000,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-		_	_	_	_	_	1,400,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	1,200,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-		_	_	_	_	_	1,000,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	250,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-		_	_	_	_	_	1,000,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	1,050,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-	- –	_	_	_	_	_	400,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	375,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_		_	_	_	_	_	900,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	-		_	_	_	_	_	750,000

Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

JUNE 30, 2024 (UNAUDITED)

AFFILIATE/ CONTROLLED INVESTMENTS*	ALUEAT 2/31/23	RCHASE/ MERGER	П	NTEREST	M	SALES/ ATURITY/ PIRATION	REALIZED AIN (LOSS)	AP	CHANGE IN PRECIATION/ PRECIATION	VALUE 6/30/2024	SHARES HELD AT 6/30/2024
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	\$ _	\$ _	\$	_	\$	_	\$ _	\$	_	\$ _	4,929,015
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_		_		_	_		_	_	1,000,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Convertible Note*	_	_		_		_	_		_	_	40,000
Wrightspeed, Inc. Series AA Preferred*	_	_		_		_	_		_	_	60,733,693
Total Automotive	\$ _		\$				\$ _	\$	_	\$ 	
Total Affiliates and Controlled					•						
Investments	\$ 8,560,277		\$	59,664			\$ _	\$	(2,879,041)	\$ 5,661,236	
Total Affiliates	299,932			_			_		54,978	354,910	
Total Controlled Investments	\$ 8,260,345		\$	59,664			\$ _	\$	(2,934,019)	\$ 5,306,326	

^{*} Controlled Investments.

As of June 30, 2024, Kevin Landis, the Company's Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, represented the Company and sat on the boards of directors of EQX Capital, Inc., Hera Systems, Inc.; IntraOp Medical Corp.; Revasum, Inc.; and Wrightspeed, Inc. As of June 30, 2024, Mr. Landis served as interim CEO at IntraOp Medical Corp. and Wrightspeed, Inc. Serving as a director or officer of portfolio companies may cause conflicts of interest. The Advisor has adopted various procedures to ensure that the Company will not be unfavorably affected by these potential conflicts.

NOTE 11. MARKET DISRUPTION AND GEOPOLITICAL RISKS

Certain local, regional or global events such as war, acts of terrorism, the spread of infectious illness or other public health issues, or other events could have a significant impact on a security or instrument. Since 2020, the novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) has negatively affected the worldwide economy, as well as the economies of individual countries, the financial health of individual companies and the market in general in significant and unforescene ways. Following Russia's large-scale invasion of Ukraine, the President of the United States signed an Executive Order in February 2022 prohibiting U.S. persons from entering transactions with the Central Bank of Russia and Executive Orders in March 2022 prohibiting U.S. persons from importing oil and gas from Russia as well as other popular Russian exports, such as diamonds, seafood and vodka. The duration of the coronavirus outbreak and the Russian-Ukraine conflict could adversely affect the Company's performance. The ultimate impact of COVID-19 and Russia invasion on the financial performance of the Company's investments is not reasonably estimable at this time.

NOTE 12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated the impact of all subsequent events on the Company through the date the financial statements were issued and Management has evaluated the impact of all subsequent events on the Company through the date the financial statements were issued and determined that there were no subsequent events requiring recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.

⁽¹⁾ CDI: CHESS Depositary Interests

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The matters discussed in this report, as well as in future oral and written statements by management of the Company, include forward-looking statements based on current management expectations that involve substantial risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from the results expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements related to future events or our future financial performance. We generally identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as "may," "will," "should," "expects," "plans," "anticipates," "could," "intends," "target," "projects," "contemplates," "believes," "petieves," "petietis," "potential," or "continue" or the negative of these terms or other similar words. Important assumptions include our ability to originate new investments and to achieve certain margins and levels of profitability and the availability of additional capital. In light of these and other uncertainties, the inclusion of a projection or forward-looking statement in this report should not be regarded as a representation by us that our plans or objectives will be achieved. The forward-looking statements contained in this report include, without limitations, statements as to:

- · our future operating results;
- our business prospects and the prospects of our prospective portfolio companies;
- the impact of investments that we expect to make;
- the impact of a protracted decline in the liquidity of the credit markets on our business;
- · our informal relationships with third parties;
- the expected market for venture capital investments and our addressable market;
- the dependence of our future success on the general economy and its impact on the industries in which we invest;
- our ability to access the equity market;
- the ability of our portfolio companies to achieve their objectives:
- · our expected financings and investments;
- our regulatory structure and tax status;
- our ability to operate as a business development company and a regulated investment company;
- the adequacy of our cash resources and working capital;
- the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operation of our portfolio companies;
- · the timing, form, and amount of any dividend distributions
- · impact of fluctuation of interest rates on our business;
- valuation of any investments in portfolio companies particularly those having no liquid trading market; and
- · our ability to recover unrealized losses.

You should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. The forward-looking statements made in this report relate only to events as of the date on which the statements are made. We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances occurring after the date of this report.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes and other financial information appearing elsewhere in this prospectus. In addition to historical information, the following discussion and other parts of this prospectus contain forward-looking information that involves risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated by such forward-looking information due to the factors discussed under "Risk Factors" and "Forward-Looking Statements" appearing elsewhere herein.

OVERVIEW

We are an externally managed, closed-end, non-diversified management investment company organized as a Maryland corporation that has elected to be treated as a BDC under the 1940 Act. As such, we are required to comply with certain regulatory requirements. For instance, we generally have to invest at least 70% of our total assets in "qualifying assets," including securities of private or microcap public U.S. companies, cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government securities and high-quality debt investments that mature in one year or less. In addition, for tax purposes we are treated as a corporation and are subject to federal and state taxes on our income. FCM serves as our investment adviser and manages the investment process on a daily basis.

Our investment objective is to seek long-term growth of capital, principally by seeking capital gains on our equity and equity-related investments. There can be no assurance that we will achieve our investment objective. Under normal circumstances, we invest at least 80% of our net assets for investment purposes in technology companies. We consider technology companies to be those companies that derive at least 50% of their revenues from products and/or services within the information technology sector or in the "cleantech" sector. Information technology companies include, but are not limited to, those focused on computer hardware, software, telecommunications, networking, Internet, and consumer electronics. While there is no standard definition of cleantech, it is generally regarded as including goods and services designed to harness renewable energy and materials, eliminate emissions and waste, and reduce the use of natural resources. In addition, under normal circumstances we invest at least 70% of our total assets in privately held companies and public companies with market capitalizations of less than \$250 million. Our portfolio is primarily composed of equity and equity derivative securities of technology and cleantech companies (as defined above). These investments generally range between \$1 million and \$10 million each, although the investment size will vary proportionately with the size of our capital base. We acquire our investments through direct investments in private companies, negotiations with selling shareholders, and in organized secondary marketplaces for private securities.

While our primary focus is to invest in illiquid private technology and cleantech companies, we also may invest in micro-cap publicly traded companies. In addition, we may invest up to 30 percent of the portfolio in opportunistic investments that do not constitute the private companies and micro-cap public companies described above. These other investments may include investments in securities of public companies that are actively traded or in actively traded derivative securities so ptions on securities or securities. These other investments may also include investments in high-yield bonds, distressed debt, or securities of public companies that are actively traded and securities of companies located outside of the United States. Our investment activities are managed by FCM.

PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

We make investments in securities of both public and private companies. Our portfolio investments consist principally of equity and equity-like securities, including common and preferred stock, warrants for the purchase of common and preferred stock, and convertible and term notes. The fair value of our investment portfolio was approximately \$5.7 million as of June 30, 2024, as compared to approximately \$8.8 million as of December 31, 2023.

The following table summarizes the fair value of our investment portfolio by industry sector as of June 30, 2024, and December 31, 2023.

	June 30, 2024	December 31, 2023
Medical Devices	8.6%	7.0%
Aerospace	509.2%	333.2%
Semiconductor Equipment	0.0%	306.5%
Automotive	0.0%	0.0%
Equipment Leasing	3.5%	8.8%
Advanced Materials	34.9%	31.7%
Intellectual Property	0.0%	0.0%
Exchange-Traded/Money Market Funds	1.4%	5.8%
Other Assets/(Liabilities)	(457.7)%	(593.0)%
Net Assets	100.0%	100.0%

MATURITY OF PRIVATE COMPANIES IN THE CURRENT PORTFOLIO

The Fund invests in private companies at various stages of maturity. As our portfolio companies mature, they move from the "early (development) stage" to the "middle (revenue) stage" and then to the "late stage." We expect that this continuous progression may create a pipeline of potential exit opportunities through initial public offerings (IPOs) or acquisitions. Of course, some companies do not progress. The illustration below describes typical characteristics of companies at each stage of maturity and where we believe our current portfolio companies fit within these categories. We expect some of our portfolio companies to transition between stages of maturity over time. The transition may be forward if the company is maturing and is successfully executing its business plan or may be backward if the company is not successfully executing its business plan or decides to change its business plan substantially from its original plan.

EARLY STAGE

MIDDLE STAGE

LATE STAGE

Developing product or service for market, high level of Established product, customers, business model; research and development, little or no revenue.

Appreciable revenue; may be break-even or profitable; IPO or acquisition candidate.







RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Comparison of the three months ended June 30, 2024 to the three months ended June 30, 2023.

INVESTMENT INCOME

For the three months ended June 30, 2024, we had investment income of \$29,956 primarily attributable to adjustments to interest accrued on convertible/term note investments with Hera Systems.

For the three months ended June 30, 2023, we had investment income of \$131,676 primarily attributable to interest accrued on convertible/term note investments with Hera Systems.

The lower level of investment income in the three months ended June 30, 2024, compared to the three months ended June 30, 2023, was due to decline in accrued interest on current notes

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating expenses totaled approximately \$208,767 during the three months ended June 30, 2024, and \$438,779 during the three months ended June 30, 2023

Significant components of net operating expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2024 were management fee expense waiver of \$25,953 (see Note 4), and professional fees (audit, legal, and consulting) of \$89,289.

The reduced level of net operating expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2024, compared to the three months ended June 30, 2023, is primarily attributable to the waiver of management fees (see

Significant components of net operating expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2023, were management fee expense of \$146,723, professional fees (audit, legal, and consulting) of \$96,540, and printing fees of \$85,923.

The lower level of net operating expenses for the three months ended ended June 30, 2024, compared to the three months ended June 30, 2023, is primarily attributed to a decrease in management fees and printing costs (see Note 4)

NET INVESTMENT INCOME/(LOSS)

The net investment income/(loss) before taxes was \$(171,811) for the three months ended June 30, 2024, and \$(307,103) for the three months ended June 30, 2023.

The lower level of net investment loss for the three months ended June 30, 2024, as compared to net investment loss for the three months ended June 30, 2023, is primarily attributed to decrease in management fees and the waiver of management fees (see Note 4)

NET INVESTMENT REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES AND UNREALIZED APPRECIATION AND DEPRECIATION

A summary of the net realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments for the three-month period ended June 30, 2024, and June 30, 2023, is shown below.

	Three Months Ended June 30, 2024
Realized gains	\$ 0
Net change in unrealized depreciation on investments	1,028,811
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments	\$ 1,028,811
	As of June 30, 2024
Gross unrealized appreciation on portfolio investments	\$ 0
Gross unrealized depreciation on portfolio investments	(128,112,931)
Net unrealized depreciation on portfolio investments	\$ (128,112,931)
	Three Months Ended June 30, 2023
Realized gains	
Realized gains Net change in unrealized depreciation on investments	June 30, 2023
	June 30, 2023
Net change in unrealized depreciation on investments	June 30, 2023 \$ 16 (14,461,224)
Net change in unrealized depreciation on investments	June 30, 2023
Net change in unrealized depreciation on investments Net realized and unrealized losses on investments	June 30, 2023 16 16 (14,461,224) \$ (14,461,108) As of June 30, 2023

During the three months ended June 30, 2024, we recognized no net realized losses.

During the three months ended June 30, 2024, net unrealized depreciation on total investments decreased by \$1,028,811. The change in net unrealized appreciation and depreciation of our private investments is based on portfolio asset valuations determined in good faith by our Board of Directors. This change in net unrealized depreciation was primarily attributable to a increase in the fair value of our portfolio companies, notably Hera.

During the three months ended June 30, 2023, we recognized net realized gains of approximately \$16.

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN ASSETS RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS PER SHARE

For the three months ended June 30, 2024, the net increase in net assets resulting from operations (net of deferred taxes) totaled \$850,000 and basic and fully diluted net change in net assets per share for the three months ended June 30, 2024, was \$0.12.

For the three months ended June 30, 2023, the net decrease in net assets resulting from operations (net of deferred taxes) totaled \$(14,768,311) and basic and fully diluted net change in net assets per share for the three months ended June 30, 2023, was \$(2.14).

The increase in net assets resulting from operations for the three months ended June 30, 2024, as compared to the three months ended June 30, 2023, is due primarily to a decline in net realized and unrealized losses

 $The following information is a comparison for the six months ended \textit{June } 30,\,2024 \ and \textit{June } 30,\,2023$

INVESTMENT INCOME

For the six months ended June 30, 2024, we had investment income of \$62,001 primarily attributable to interest accrued on convertible/term note investments with Hera Systems.

For the six months ended June 30, 2023, we had investment income of \$322,938 primarily attributable to interest accrued on convertible/term note investments with Hera Systems.

The lower level of investment income in the six months ended June 30, 2024, compared to the six months ended June 30, 2023, was due to decline in accrued interest on current notes.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating expenses totaled approximately \$(2,574,660) during the six months ended June 30, 2024, and \$828,130 during the six months ended June 30, 2023.

Significant components of net operating expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2024 were management fee expense waiver of \$(3,059,656)(see Note 4), and professional fees (audit, legal, and consulting) of \$157,104.

Significant components of net operating expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2023, were management fee expense of \$339,543, and professional fees (audit, legal, and consulting) of \$162,309.

The lower level of net operating expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2024, compared to the six months ended June 30, 2023, is primarily attributable to a decrease in our total assets, on which the investment advisory fees are based plus the waiver of management fees (see Note 4)

NET INVESTMENT INCOME/(LOSS)

The net investment income/(loss) before taxes was \$2,636,661 for the six months ended June 30, 2024, and \$(505,192) for the six months ended June 30, 2023.

The net investment income in the six months ended June 30, 2024, compared to the net investment loss in the six months ended June 30, 2023, is primarily due to the management fee waiver (see Note 4)

NET INVESTMENT REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES AND UNREALIZED APPRECIATION AND DEPRECIATION

A summary of the net realized and unrealized gains and loss on investments for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2024, and June 30, 2023, is shown below.

	Six Months Ended June 30, 2024
Realized gains	\$ 0
Net change in unrealized depreciation on investments	(2,879,112)
Net realized and unrealized gains/(losses) on investments	\$ (2,879,112)
	As of June 30, 2024
Gross unrealized appreciation on portfolio investments	\$ 0
Gross unrealized depreciation on portfolio investments	(128,112,931)
Net unrealized depreciation on portfolio investments	\$ (128,112,931)
	Six Months Ended June 30, 2023
Realized gains	\$ (7,864,,981)
Net change in unrealized depreciation on investments	(11,140,362)
Net realized and unrealized gains/(losses) on investments	\$ (19,005,343)
	As of June 30, 2023
Gross unrealized appreciation on portfolio investments	\$ 758,405
Gross unrealized depreciation on portfolio investments	(114,566,765)
Net unrealized depreciation on portfolio investments	\$ (113,808,360)

During the six months ended June 30, 2024, we recognized no net realized losses

During the six months ended June 30, 2024, net unrealized depreciation on total investments decreased by \$2,879,112. The change in net unrealized appreciation and depreciation of our private investments is based on portfolio asset valuations determined in good faith by our Board of Directors. This change in net unrealized depreciation was primarily attributable to a increase in the fair value of our portfolio companies, notably Hera.

During the six months ended June 30, 2023, we recognized net realized losses of approximately (\$7,864,997) from the sale of investments.

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN ASSETS RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS PER SHARE

For the six months ended June 30, 2024, the net decrease in net assets resulting from operations (net of deferred taxes) totaled \$(242,451) and basic and fully diluted net change in net assets per share for the six months ended June 30, 2024, was \$(0.04).

For the six months ended June 30, 2023, the net decrease in net assets resulting from operations (net of deferred taxes) totaled \$(19,510,535) and basic and fully diluted net change in net assets per share for the six months ended June 30, 2023, was \$(2.83).

The lower decrease in net assets resulting from operations for the six months ended June 30, 2024, as compared to the six months ended June 30, 2023, is due primarily to a decline in net realized and unrealized losses.

DISTRIBUTION POLICY

Our board of directors will determine the timing and amount, if any, of our distributions. We are not required to pay any minimum level of distributions of our income or capital gains.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The Fund does not have any Contractual Obligations that meet the requirements for disclosure under Item 303 of Regulation S-K.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Fund does not have any Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This discussion of our financial condition and results of operations is based upon our financial statements, which are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, or GAAP. The preparation of these financial statements will require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Changes in the economic environment, financial markets, and any other parameters used in determining such estimates could cause actual results to differ. In addition to the discussion below, we will describe our critical accounting policies in the notes to our future financial statements.

Valuation of Portfolio Investments

As a business development company, we generally invest in illiquid equity and equity derivatives of securities of venture capital stage technology companies. Under written procedures established by our board of directors, securities traded on stock exchanges, or quoted by NASDAQ, are valued according to the NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. ("NASDAQ") official closing price, if applicable, or at their last reported sale price as of the close of trading on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") (normally 4:00 P.M. Eastern Time). If a security is not traded that day, the security will be valued at its most recent bid price. Securities traded in the over-the-counter market, but not quoted by NASDAQ, are valued at the last sale price (or, if the last sale price is not readily available, at the most recent closing bid price as quoted by brokers that make markets in the securities) at the close of trading on the NYSE. Securities traded both in the over-the-counter market and on a stock exchange are valued according to the broadest and most representative market. We obtain these market values from an independent pricing service or at the mean between the bid and ask prices obtained from at least two brokers or dealers (if available, otherwise by a principal market maker or a primary market dealer). In addition, a large percentage of our portfolio investments are in the form of securities that are not publicly traded. The fair value of securities and other investments that are not publicly traded may not be readily determinable. We value these securities quarterly at fair value as determined in good faith by our board of directors. Our board of directors may use the services of a nationally recognized independent valuation firm to aid it in determining the fair value of these securities.

The methods for valuing these securities may include: fundamental analysis (sales, income, or earnings multiples, etc.), discounts from market prices of similar securities, purchase price of securities, subsequent private transactions in the security or related securities, or discounts applied to the nature and duration of restrictions on the disposition of the securities, as well as a combination of these and other factors. Because such valuations, and particularly valuations of private securities and private companies, are inherently uncertain, may fluctuate over short periods of time, and may be based on estimates, our determinations of fair value may differ materially from the values that would have been used if a ready market for these securities existed. Our net asset value could be adversely affected if our determinations regarding the fair value of our investments were materially higher than the values that we ultimately realize upon the disposal of such securities.

Revenue Recognition

We record interest or dividend income on an accrual basis to the extent that we expect to collect such amounts. We do not accrue as a receivable interest on loans and debt securities if we have reason to doubt our ability to collect such interest. Loan origination fees, original issue discount, and market discount are capitalized, and we amortize any such amounts as interest income. Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt security, any unamortized loan origination is recorded as interest income. We will record prepayment premiums on loans and debt securities as interest income when we receive such amounts

Net Realized Gains or Losses and Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation or Depreciation

We measure realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the cost basis of the investment, without regard to unrealized appreciation or depreciation previously recognized. Net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation reflects the change in portfolio investment values during the reporting period, including any reversal of previously recorded unrealized appreciation or depreciation, when gains or losses are realized.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

From time to time, new accounting pronouncements are issued by the FASB or other standards setting bodies that are adopted by us as of the specified effective date. We believe that the impact of recently issued standards that are not yet effective will not have a material impact on our financial statements upon effectiveness.

Inflation

Inflation has not had a significant effect on our results of operations in any of the reporting periods presented herein. However, our portfolio companies have experienced, and may in the future experience, the impacts of inflation on their operating results.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to the close of the fiscal quarter on June 30, 2024, and through the date of the issuance of the financial statements included herein, there have been no material events related to our portfolio of investments. Since that date, there have been no purchases or sales of securities by the Fund.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

The Company's business activities contain elements of risk. We consider the principal types of market risk to be valuation risk and small company investment risk.

VALUATION RISK

Value, as defined in Section 2(a)(41) of the 1940 Act, is (i) the market price for those securities for which market quotations are readily available and (ii) fair value as determined in good faith by, or under the direction of, the Board of Directors for all other assets.

Because there is typically no public market for our interests in the small privately-held companies in which we invest, the valuation of the securities in that portion of our portfolio is determined in good faith by our Board of Directors with the assistance of our Valuation Committee, comprised of the independent members of our Board of Directors, in accordance with our Valuation Procedures. In addition, the Board of Directors may use the services of a nationally recognized independent valuation firm to aid it in determining the fair value of some of these securities. In the absence of a readily ascertainable market value, the determined value of our portfolio of securities may differ significantly from the values that would be placed on the portfolio if a ready market for such securities existed. Determining fair value requires that judgment be applied to the specific facts and circumstances of each portfolio investment, although our valuation policy is intended to provide a consistent basis for determining fair value of the portfolio investments. The methods for valuing these securities may include: fundamental analysis (sales, income, or earnings multiples, etc.), discounts from market prices of similar securities, purchase price of securities, subsequent private transactions in the security or related securities, or discounts applied to the nature and duration of restrictions on the disposition of the securities, as well as a combination of these and other factors. Because such valuations, and particularly valuations of private securities and private companies, are inherently uncertain, may fluctuate over short periods of time, and may be based on estimates, our determinations of fair value may differ materially from the values that would have been used if a ready market for these securities existed.

Furthermore, changes in valuation of any of our investments in privately-held companies from one period to another may be volatile.

Investments in privately held, immature companies are inherently more volatile than investments in more mature businesses. Such immature businesses are inherently fragile and easily affected by both internal and external forces.

Our portfolio companies can lose much or all of their value suddenly in response to an internal or external adverse event. Conversely, these immature businesses can gain suddenly in value in response to an internal or external positive development.

The values assigned to our assets are based on available information and do not necessarily represent amounts that might ultimately be realized, as these amounts depend on future circumstances and cannot be reasonably determined until the individual investments are actually liquidated or become readily marketable. Upon sale of investments, the values that are ultimately realized may be different from what is presently estimated. This difference could be material.

PRIVATELY PLACED SMALL COMPANIES RISK

The Company invests in small companies, and its investments in these companies are considered speculative in nature. The Company's investments often include securities that are subject to legal or contractual restrictions on resale that adversely affect the liquidity and marketability of such securities. As a result, the Company is subject to risk of loss which may prevent our shareholders from achieving price appreciation, dividend distributions and return of capital.

WE CURRENTLY HOLD

A PORTION OF OUR ASSETS IN CASH

As of June 30, 2024, a portion of the Company's assets was invested in cash and/or cash equivalents, which are expected to earn low yields. Given the current low interest rate environment, to the extent the management fee and other operating expenses exceed interest income on the cash holdings of the Company, the Company may experience losses. Furthermore, the investment advisory fee payable by us will not be reduced while our assets are invested in cash-equivalent securities.

In some cases, particularly for primary transactions, it is to our advantage to hold sufficient cash reserve so that we can make additional subsequent investments in these companies in order to (a) avoid having our earlier investments become diluted in future dilutive financings, (b) invest additional capital into existing portfolio companies in case additional investments are necessary, and/or (c) exercise warrants, options, or convertible securities that were acquired as part of the earlier transactions. For this reason, in the case of primary transactions (as opposed to secondary transactions where we do not buy the securities from the issuing companies but instead from existing stockholders), we typically reserve cash in an amount at least equal to our initial investment for such follow-on opportunities. Cash reserves held with respect to a particular investment should, therefore, decline as it is held longer, and will typically not be needed once that portfolio company becomes public or we determine it is no longer in our best interest to make investments in such portfolio company.

We may from time to time liquidate various investments. We are required to distribute substantially all of our net realized gains to stockholders on an annual basis and, therefore, will generally hold the proceeds of liquidated investments in cash pending its distribution.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

(b) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

As of the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act")). Based upon this evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective and provided reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting, as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act, that occurred during the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2024, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS.

There have been no material changes from risk factors as previously disclosed in our Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2023, in response to Item 1A of Part 1 of Form 10-K.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION.

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT APPROVAL DISCLOSURE (UNAUDITED)

At a meeting held on August 11, 2013, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Company approved the continuation of the Company's Investment Management Agreement (the "Agreement") with Firsthand Capital Management, Inc. (the "Adviser") for an additional one-year period through August 31, 2024.

During the course of each year and in connection with their consideration of the continuation of the Agreement, the Board received various materials from the Adviser, including (i) information on the advisory personnel of the Adviser; (ii) information on the internal compliance procedures of the Adviser; (iii) comparative information showing how the Company's fees and expenses compare to other business development companies that follow investment strategies similar to those of the Company; (iv) information regarding brokerage and portfolio transactions; (vi) comparative information showing how the Company's performance compares to other business development companies that follow investment strategies similar to those of the Company; and (vii) information on any material legal proceedings or regulatory audits or investigations affecting the Company or the Adviser.

After receiving and reviewing these materials, the Board, at a meeting called for such purpose (the "Meeting"), discussed the terms of the Agreement. The Meeting was held by video pursuant to an order issued on June 19, 2020 by the Securities and Exchange Commission, providing that business development companies are temporarily exempt from certain in-person board approval requirements, including with respect to the renewal of investment management agreements, due to conflicts related to the coronavirus. Representatives from the Adviser attended the Meeting and presented additional oral and written information to the Board to assist in its considerations. The Directors who are not parties to the Agreement or "interested persons" (as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended) of any such party (the "Independent Directors") also met in executive session to further discuss the terms of the Agreement and the information provided by the Adviser.

Discussed below are certain of the factors considered by the Board in continuing the Agreement. This discussion is not intended to be all-inclusive. The Board, including the Independent Directors, reviewed a variety of factors and considered a significant amount of information, including information received on an ongoing basis at Board and committee meetings and in various discussions with senior management of the Adviser relating specifically to the Adviser and the Agreement. The approval determination was made on the basis of each Director's business judgment after consideration of all the information taken as a whole. Individual Directors may have given different weight to certain factors and assigned various degrees of materiality to information received in connection with the contract review process.

Taking all of the information and deliberations into account, the Independent Directors reviewed various factors presented to them, the detailed information provided by the Adviser at the Meeting and at other times throughout the year, and other relevant information and the following factors, none of which was dispositive in their decision whether to approve the Agreement:

Nature, Extent and Quality of Services

The Board received and considered various data and information regarding the nature, extent and quality of services provided to the Company by the Adviser. The most recent Form ADV for the Adviser was provided to the Board, as were written and oral responses of the Adviser to an information request submitted by independent legal counsel on behalf of the Independent Directors. The Board reviewed these responses, which included among other things, information about the background and experience of the investment personnel of the Adviser primarily responsible for day-to-day portfolio management of the Company. The Board also reviewed the Adviser's overall ability to continue to manage and administer the Company as well as to oversee the service providers to the Company.

The Board evaluated the ability of the Adviser, considering its financial condition, resources, reputation and other attributes, to attract and retain highly qualified investment professionals, including research, advisory, supervisory and administrative personnel. In this regard, the Board considered information regarding the structure of the Adviser's compensation program for its personnel involved in the management and administration of the Company, including incentive and retirement plans. The Board considered the effectiveness of policies of the Company in achieving the best execution of portfolio transactions, whether and to what extent "soft dollar" benefits are used, the extent to which efforts are made to recapture transaction costs and the controls applicable to brokerage allocation procedures. The Board recognized that the Company's investment transactions generally are privately negotiated by the Adviser in complex transactions rather than executed through a broker in a traditional exchange transaction. The Board reviewed the policies of the Adviser regarding the allocation of portfolio investment opportunities among the Company and other clients. The Board noted that the Adviser does not use "traditional soft-dollar" arrangements, where soft-dollar credits are generated based on the level of trades and then used for products or services from third parties. The Board also noted that the Adviser, from time to time, entered into arrangements where it received research (including invitations to conferences) from broker-dealers that the Adviser used to execute client trades, and that from time to time the Adviser had retained specialized technology consultants or other experts, at the expense of the Company with approval of the Board, for the purpose of evaluating some aspect of a prospective or existing portfolio holding. The Board also considered that the Adviser had outsourced the trading function to achieve certain operating efficiencies.

The Board also considered the market for the Company's stock and the challenges associated with the Company's raising additional capital under current market conditions.

In addition, the Board received and reviewed information on SEC and other inquiries, examinations and proceedings relating to the Company and the Adviser. The Board considered the investment and legal compliance programs of the Adviser, including its implementation of enhanced compliance policies and procedures in response to SEC rule changes and other regulatory initiatives, and the level of compliance attained by the Adviser.

Based on the above factors, together with those referenced below, the Board, including a majority of the Independent Directors, concluded that it was generally satisfied with the nature, extent and quality of the investment advisory services provided to the Company by the Adviser.

Company Performance

The Board considered the Company's NAV performance and common stock performance results over the past year and various periods since its inception on April 18, 2011. It also considered these results in comparison to the NAV performance results of the Company compared to relevant benchmark indices and another publicly traded business development company with similar investment strategies to the Company. The Board noted that it had received a presentation regarding performance that earlier in the Meeting. The Board also considered the Adviser's attempts to improve shareholder value (and related practical constraints).

Investment Advisory Fee Rate and Other Expenses

The Board reviewed and considered the proposed contractual management fee rate and incentive fee payable by the Company to the Adviser for investment advisory services ("Advisory Fee Rate"). Additionally, the Board received and considered information comparing the Advisory Fee Rate and the total expense ratio of the Company with those of other funds in an appropriate peer universe. The Board noted that the Company's advisory fee structure was comparable to that of funds in the business development company comparison group, and given that many funds in the company or utilized leverage in their investment strategies, the Company's effective Advisory Fee Rate for holders of its common stock was lower than its peers. The Board also noted that the Adviser, in an effort to support the Company and help it to preserve cash, has not collected its accrued management fees for a number of years. The Board further noted that the Adviser has also been paying for certain Company expenses to further help the Company to preserve cash.

In executive session, the Board received and considered a profitability analysis of the Adviser with respect to the Company. The Board concluded that, in light of the costs of providing investment management and other services to the Company, the profits and other ancillary benefits that the Adviser received with regard to providing these services were not excessive.

Economies of Scale

The Board received and considered information regarding whether there have been economies of scale with respect to the management of the Company, whether the Company has appropriately benefited from any economies of scale, and whether there is potential for realization of any further economies of scale with respect to the Company. The consensus was that the Company is not large enough at this time to produce material economies of scale.

Information about Services to Other Clients

The Board also received and considered information about the services and fee rates offered by the Adviser to its other clients, namely Firsthand Technology Opportunities Fund and Firsthand Alternative Energy Fund, two registered investment companies also managed by the Adviser. The Board concluded that the Advisory Fee Rate charged by the Adviser to the Company was not comparable to other clients of the Adviser given the substantial differences in the services provided and the investment strategy employed. Where rates offered to those two clients were lower, the Board concluded that the costs associated with managing and operating a registered closed-end business development company when compared with a registered investment company provided a justification for a higher fee rate, notwithstanding a fee that contains a performance component.

Other Benefits to the Adviser

The Board received and considered information regarding potential "fall-out" or ancillary benefits to the Adviser as a result of its relationship with the Company. Such benefits could include, among others, benefits directly attributable to the relationship of the Adviser with the Company (such as "soft dollar" benefits) and benefits potentially derived from an increase in the business of the Adviser as a result of its relationship with the Company (such as the ability to market to shareholders other financial products offered by the Adviser).

Other Factors and Broader Review

Throughout the year, the Board regularly reviews and assesses the quality of the services that the Company receives from the Adviser. In this regard, the Board reviews reports of the Adviser in each of its quarterly meetings, which include, among other things, a detailed portfolio review and detailed fund performance reports. In addition, the Board interviews the portfolio manager of the Company at various times throughout the year.

Conclusion

After considering the aforementioned factors and based on its deliberations and evaluation of the information provided to it, the Board concluded that re-approval of the Company's Investment Management Agreement was in the best interest of the Company and its shareholders.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS.

EXHIBIT NUMBER

3.3

- Registrant's Amended and Restated Bylaws is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Form 8-K as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 22, 2023.
- 31.1 Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
- 31.2 Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
- 32. Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

FIRSTHAND TECHNOLOGY VALUE FUND, INC.

(Registrant)

Dated: August 14, 2024

Kevin Landis

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

EXHIBIT INDEX

EXHIBIT NUMBER	Description
<u>3.3</u>	Registrant's Amended and Restated Bylaws – is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Form 8-K as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 22, 2023.
<u>31.1</u>	Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
<u>31.2</u>	Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
<u>32.</u>	Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

FIRSTHAND TECHNOLOGY VALUE FUND, INC.

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS

ARTICLE I

OFFICES

- Section 1. PRINCIPAL OFFICE. The principal office of the Corporation in the State of Maryland shall be located at such place as the Board of Directors may designate.
- Section 2. <u>ADDITIONAL OFFICES</u>. The Corporation may have additional offices, including a principal executive office, at such places as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine or the business of the Corporation may require.

ARTICLE II

MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS

- Section 1. PLACE. All meetings of stockholders shall be held at the principal executive office of the Corporation or at such other place as shall be set in accordance with these Bylaws and stated in the notice of the meeting.
- Section 2. <u>ANNUAL MEETING</u>. An annual meeting of stockholders for the election of directors and the transaction of any business within the powers of the Corporation shall be held on the date and at the time and place set by the Board of Directors.

Section 3. <u>SPECIAL MEETINGS</u>.

- (a) General. The chairman of the Board, the president or the Board of Directors may call a special meeting of the stockholders. Subject to subsection (b) of this Section 3, a special meeting of stockholders shall also be called by the secretary of the Corporation to act on any matter that may properly be considered at a meeting of stockholders upon the written request of stockholders entitled to cast not less than a majority of all the votes entitled to be cast on such matter at such meeting. Subject to subsection (b) of this Article II, Section 3, any special meeting shall be held at such place, date and time as may be designated by the chairman of the Board, the president or the Board of Directors, whoever shall have called the meeting. In fixing a date for any special meeting, the chairman of the Board, the president or the Board of Directors may consider such factors as he, she or it deems relevant, including, without limitation, the nature of the matters to be considered, the facts and circumstances surrounding any request for the meeting and any plan of the Board of Directors to call an annual meeting or a special meeting.
- (b) Stockholder Requested Special Meetings. (1) Any stockholder of record seeking to have stockholders request a special meeting shall, by sending written notice to the secretary (the "Record Date Request Notice") by registered mail, return receipt requested, request the Board of Directors to fix a record date to determine the stockholders entitled to request a special meeting (the "Request Record Date"). The Record Date Request Notice shall set forth the purpose of the meeting and the matters proposed to be acted on at it, shall be signed by one or more stockholders of record as of the date of signature (or their agents duly authorized in a writing accompanying the Record Date Request Notice), shall bear the date of signature of each such stockholder (or such agent) and shall set forth all information relating to each such stockholder and each matter proposed to be acted on at the meeting that would be required to be disclosed in connection with the solicitation of proxies for the election of directors in an election contest (even if an election contest is not involved), or would otherwise be required in connection with such a solicitation, in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A (or any successor provision) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Exchange Act"). Upon receiving the Record Date Request Notice, the Board of Directors may fix a Request Record Date. The Request Record Date shall not precede and shall not be more than ten days after the close of business on the date on which the resolution fixing the Request Record Date is adopted by the Board of Directors. If the Board of Directors, within ten days after the date on which a valid Record Date Request Notice is received, fails to adopt a resolution fixing the Request Record Date, the Request Record Date shall be the close of business on the tenth day after the first date on which a Record Date Request Notice is received by the secretary.
- In order for any stockholder to request a special meeting to act on any matter that may properly be considered at a meeting of stockholders, one or more written requests for a special meeting (collectively, the "Special Meeting Request") signed by stockholders of record (or their agents duly authorized in a writing accompanying the request) as of the Request Record Date entitled to cast not less than a majority of all of the votes entitled to be cast on such matter at such meeting (the "Special Meeting Percentage") shall be delivered to the secretary. In addition, the Special Meeting Request shall (a) set forth the purpose of the meeting and the matters proposed to be acted on at it (which shall be limited to those lawful matters set forth in the Record Date Request Notice received by the secretary), (b) bear the date of signature of each such stockholder (or such agent) signing the Special Meeting Request; (c) set forth (i) the name and address, as they appear in the Corporation's books, of each stockholder signing such request (or on whose behalf the Special Meeting Request is signed), (ii) the class, series and number of all shares of stock of the Corporation which are owned (beneficially or of record) by each such stockholder and (iii) the nominee holder for, and number of, shares of stock of the Corporation owned beneficially but not of record by such stockholder, (d) be sent to the secretary by registered mail, return receipt requested, and (e) be received by the secretary within 60 days after the Request Record Date. Any requesting stockholder (or agent duly authorized in a writing accompanying the revocation of the Special Meeting Request) may revoke his, her or its request for a special meeting at any time by written revocation delivered to the secretary.
- (3) The secretary shall inform the requesting stockholders of the reasonably estimated cost of preparing and mailing or delivering the notice of the meeting (including the Corporation's proxy materials). The secretary shall not be required to call a special meeting upon stockholder request and such meeting shall not be held unless, in addition to the documents required by paragraph (2) of this Section 3(b), the secretary receives payment of such reasonably estimated cost prior to the preparation and mailing or delivery of such notice of the meeting.
- In the case of any special meeting called by the secretary upon the request of stockholders (a "Stockholder-Requested Meeting"), such meeting shall be held at such place, date and time as may be designated by the Board of Directors; provided, however, that the date of any Stockholder-Requested Meeting shall be not more than 90 days after the record date for such meeting (the "Meeting Record Date"); and provided further that if the Board of Directors fails to designate, within ten days after the date that a valid Special Meeting Request is actually received by the secretary (the "Delivery Date"), a date and time for a Stockholder-Requested Meeting, then such meeting shall be held at 2:00 p.m. local time on the 90th day after the Meeting Record Date or, if such 90th day is not a Business Day (as defined below), on the first preceding Business Day; and provided further that in the event that the Board of Directors fails to designate a place for a Stockholder-Requested Meeting within ten days after the Delivery Date, then such meeting shall be held at the principal executive office of the Corporation. In the case of any Stockholder-Requested Meeting, if the Board of Directors fails to fix a Meeting Record Date that is a date within 30 days after the Delivery Date, then the close of business on the 30th day after the Delivery Date shall be the Meeting Record Date. The Board of Directors may revoke the notice for any Stockholder-Requested Meeting in the event that the requesting stockholders fail to comply with the provisions of paragraph (3) of this Section 3(b).
- (5) If written revocations of the Special Meeting Request have been delivered to the secretary and the result is that stockholders of record (or their agents duly authorized in writing), as of the Request Record Date, entitled to cast less than the Special Meeting Percentage have delivered, and not revoked,

requests for a special meeting to the secretary: (i) if the notice of meeting has not already been delivered, the secretary shall refrain from delivering the notice of the meeting and send to all requesting stockholders who have not revoked such requests written notice of any revocation of a request for a special meeting on the matter, or (ii) if the notice of meeting has been delivered and if the secretary first sends to all requesting stockholders who have not revoked requests for a special meeting on the matter written notice of any revocation of a request for the special meeting and written notice of the Corporation's intention to revoke the notice of the meeting or for the chairman of the meeting to adjourn the meeting without action on the matter, (A) the secretary may revoke the notice of the meeting at any time before ten days before the commencement of the meeting or (B) the chairman of the meeting may call the meeting to order and adjourn the meeting without acting on the matter. Any request for a special meeting received after a revocation by the secretary of a notice of a meeting shall be considered a request for a new special meeting.

- The Board of Directors, the chairman of the Board or the president may appoint regionally or nationally recognized independent inspectors of elections to act as the agent of the Corporation for the purpose of promptly performing a ministerial review of the validity of any purported Special Meeting Request received by the secretary. For the purpose of permitting the inspectors to perform such review, no such purported Special Meeting Request shall be deemed to have been received by the secretary until the earlier of (i) five Business Days after actual receipt by the secretary of such purported request and (ii) such date as the independent inspectors certify to the Corporation that the valid requests received by the secretary represent, as of the Request Record Date, stockholders of record entitled to cast not less than the Special Meeting Percentage. Nothing contained in this paragraph (6) shall in any way be construed to suggest or imply that the Corporation or any stockholder shall not be entitled to contest the validity of any request, whether during or after such five Business Day period, or to take any other action (including, without limitation, the commencement, prosecution or defense of any litigation with respect thereto, and the seeking of injunctive relief in such litigation).
- (7) For purposes of these Bylaws, "Business Day" shall mean any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday or a day on which banking institutions in the State of California are authorized or obligated by law or executive order to close.
- Section 4. <u>NOTICE OF MEETINGS</u>. Not less than ten nor more than 90 days before each meeting of stockholders, the secretary shall give to each stockholder entitled to vote at such meeting and to each stockholder not entitled to vote who is entitled to notice of the meeting notice in writing or by electronic transmission stating the time and place of the meeting and, in the case of a special meeting or as otherwise may be required by any statute, the purpose for which the meeting is called, by mail, by presenting it to such stockholder personally, by leaving it at the stockholder's residence or usual place of business, by electronic transmission or by any other means permitted by Maryland law. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be given when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the stockholder at the stockholder's address as it appears on the records of the Corporation, with postage thereon prepaid. If transmitted electronically, such notice shall be deemed to be given when transmisted to the stockholder by an electronic transmission to any address or number of the stockholder at which the stockholder receives electronic transmissions. The Corporation may give a single notice to all stockholders who share an address, which single notice shall be effective as to any stockholder at such address, unless a stockholder sharing such an address objects to receiving such single notice or revokes a prior consent to receiving such single notice. Failure to give notice of any meeting to one or more stockholders, or any irregularity in such notice, shall not affect the validity of any meeting fixed in accordance with this Article II or the validity of any proceedings at any such meeting.

Subject to Section 11(a) of this Article II, any business of the Corporation may be transacted at an annual meeting of stockholders without being specifically designated in the notice, except such business as is required by any statute to be stated in such notice. No business shall be transacted at a special meeting of stockholders except as specifically designated in the notice. The Corporation may postpone or cancel a meeting of stockholders by making a public announcement (as defined in Section 11(c)(3) of this Article II) of such postponement or cancellation prior to the meeting. Notice of the date, time and place to which the meeting is postponed shall be given not less than ten days prior to such date and otherwise in the manner set forth in this section.

- ORGANIZATION AND CONDUCT. Every meeting of stockholders shall be conducted by an individual appointed by the Board of Directors to be chairman of the meeting or, in the absence of such appointment or appointed individual, by the chairman of the Board, if any, or, in the case of a vacancy in the office or absence of the chairman of the Board, by one of the following officers present at the meeting in the following order: the vice chairman of the Board, if any, the chief executive officer, the president, the vice presidents in their order of rank and, within each rank, in their order of seniority, the secretary, the treasurer or, in the absence of such officers, a chairman chosen by the stockholders by the vote of a majority of the votes cast by stockholders present in person or by proxy. The secretary, or, in the case of a vacancy in the office or absence of the secretary, an assistant secretary, or, in the case of a vacancy in the office of assistant secretary or the absence of both the secretary and all assistant secretaries, an individual appointed by the Board of Directors or, in the absence of such appointment, an individual appointed by the chairman of the meeting shall act as secretary. In the event that the secretary presides at a meeting of stockholders, an assistant secretary, or, in the absence of all assistant secretaries, an individual appointed by the Board of Directors or the chairman of the meeting, shall record the minutes of the meeting. Even if present at the meeting, the person holding the office named herein may delegate to another person the power to act as chairman or secretary of the meeting. The order of business and all other matters of procedure at any meeting of stockholders shall be determined by the chairman of the meeting. The chairman of the meeting may prescribe such rules, regulations and procedures and take such action as, in the discretion of the chairman and without any action by the stockholders, are appropriate for the proper conduct of the meeting, including, without limitation, (a) restricting admission to the time set for the commencement of the meeting; (b) limiting attendance or participation at the meeting to stockholders of record of the Corporation, their duly authorized proxies and such other individuals as the chairman of the meeting may determine; (c) limiting the time allotted to questions or comments; (d) determining when and for how long the polls should be opened and when the polls should be closed and when announcement of the results should be made; (e) maintaining order and security at the meeting; (f) removing any stockholder or any other individual who refuses to comply with meeting procedures, rules or guidelines as set forth by the chairman of the meeting; (g) concluding a meeting or recessing or adjourning the meeting, whether or not a quorum is present, to a later date and time and at a place announced at the meeting; and (h) complying with any state and local laws and regulations concerning safety and security. Unless otherwise determined by the chairman of the meeting, meetings of stockholders shall not be required to be held in accordance with any rules of parliamentary procedure.
- Section 6. QUORUM. At any meeting of stockholders, the presence in person or by proxy of the holders of shares of stock of the Corporation entitled to cast a majority of the votes entitled to be cast (without regard to class) shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the stockholders, except with respect to any such matter that, under applicable statutes or regulatory requirements, requires approval by a separate vote of one or more classes of stock, in which case the presence in person or by proxy of the holders of shares entitled to cast a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by each such class on such a matter shall constitute a quorum. This section shall not affect any requirement under any statute or the charter of the Corporation (the "Charter") for the vote necessary for the adoption of any measure.

If, however, such quorum shall not be present at any meeting of the stockholders, the chairman of the meeting may adjourn the meeting sine die or from time to time to a date not more than 120 days after the original record date without notice other than announcement at the meeting. At such adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally notified.

The stockholders present either in person or by proxy, at a meeting which has been duly called and at which a quorum has been established, may continue to transact business until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal from the meeting of enough stockholders to leave fewer than required to establish a quorum.

Section 7. <u>VOTING</u>. A plurality of all the votes cast at a meeting of stockholders duly called and at which a quorum is present shall be sufficient to elect a director. However, directors shall be elected by a majority of all the votes entitled to be cast at a meeting of stockholders duly called and at which a quorum is present for which (i) the secretary of the Corporation receives notice that a stockholder has nominated an individual for election as a director in compliance with the requirements of advance notice of stockholder nominees for director set forth in Article II, Section 11 of these Bylaws, and (ii) such nomination has not been withdrawn by such stockholder on or before the close of business on the tenth day before the date of filing of the definitive proxy statement of the Corporation with the Securities and Exchange Commission, and, as a result of which, the number of nominees is greater than the number of directors to be elected at the meeting. Each share may be voted for as many individuals as there are directors to be elected and for whose election the holder is entitled to vote. A majority of the votes cast at a meeting of stockholders duly called and at which a quorum is present shall be sufficient to approve any other matter which may properly come before the meeting, unless a different vote is

required by statute, by the Charter or by these Bylaws. Unless otherwise provided by statute or in the Charter, each outstanding share, regardless of class, entitles the holder thereof to cast one vote on each matter submitted to a vote at a meeting of stockholders.

- Section 8. PROXIES. A holder of record of shares of stock of the Corporation may cast votes in person or by proxy executed by the stockholder or by the stockholder's duly authorized agent in any manner permitted by applicable law. Such proxy or evidence of authorization of such proxy shall be filed with the secretary of the Corporation before or at the meeting. No proxy shall be valid more than eleven months after its date unless otherwise provided in the proxy.
- Section 9. <u>VOTING OF STOCK BY CERTAIN HOLDERS</u>. Stock of the Corporation registered in the name of a corporation, partnership, trust or other entity, if entitled to be voted, may be voted by the president or a vice president, a general partner, trustee or managing member thereof, as the case may be, or a proxy appointed by any of the foregoing individuals, unless some other person who has been appointed to vote such stock pursuant to a bylaw or a resolution of the governing body of such corporation or other entity or agreement of the partners of a partnership presents a certified copy of such bylaw, resolution or agreement, in which case such person may vote such stock. Any director or fiduciary may vote stock registered in the name of such person in the capacity as such director or fiduciary, either in person or by proxy.

Shares of stock of the Corporation directly or indirectly owned by it shall not be voted at any meeting and shall not be counted in determining the total number of outstanding shares entitled to be voted at any given time, unless they are held by it in a fiduciary capacity, in which case they may be voted and shall be counted in determining the total number of outstanding shares at any given time.

The Board of Directors may adopt by resolution a procedure by which a stockholder may certify in writing to the Corporation that any shares of stock registered in the name of the stockholder are held for the account of a specified person other than the stockholder. The resolution shall set forth the class of stockholders who may make the certification, the purpose for which the certification may be made, the form of certification and the information to be contained in it; if the certification is with respect to a record date, the time after the record date within which the certification must be received by the Corporation; and any other provisions with respect to the procedure which the Board of Directors considers necessary or desirable. On receipt by the secretary of the Corporation of such certification, the person specified in the certification shall be regarded as, for the purposes set forth in the certification, the holder of record of the specified stock in place of the stockholder who makes the certification.

Section 10. <u>INSPECTORS</u>. The Board of Directors, in advance of any meeting, may, but need not, appoint one or more individual inspectors or one or more entities that designate individuals as inspectors to act at the meeting or any postponement or adjournment thereof. If an inspector or inspectors are not appointed, the person presiding at the meeting may, but need not, appoint one or more inspectors. In case any person who may be appointed as an inspector fails to appear or act, the vacancy may be filled by appointment made by the Board of Directors in advance of the meeting or at the meeting by the chairman of the meeting. Except as otherwise provided by the chairman of the meeting, the inspectors, if any, shall (i) determine the number of shares of stock represented at the meeting, in person or by proxy, and the validity and effect of proxies, (ii) receive and tabulate all votes, ballots or consents, (iii) report such tabulation to the chairman of the meeting, (iv) hear and determine all challenges and questions arising in connection with the right to vote, and (v) do such acts as are proper to fairly conduct the election or vote. Each such report shall be in writing and signed by the inspector or by a majority of them if there is more than one inspector acting at such meeting. If there is more than one inspector, the report of a majority shall be the report of the inspectors. The report of the inspector or inspectors on the number of shares represented at the meeting and the results of the voting shall be prima facie evidence thereof.

Section 11. ADVANCE NOTICE OF STOCKHOLDER NOMINEES FOR DIRECTOR AND OTHER STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS.

- (a) Annual Meetings of Stockholders. (1) Nominations of individuals for election to the Board of Directors and the proposal of other business to be considered by the stockholders may be made at an annual meeting of stockholders (i) pursuant to the Corporation's notice of meeting, (ii) by or at the direction of the Board of Directors or (iii) by any stockholder of the Corporation who was a stockholder of record at the record date set by the Board of Directors for the purpose of determining stockholders entitled to vote at the annual meeting, at the time of giving of notice by the stockholder as provided for in this Section 11(a) and at the time of the annual meeting (and any postponement or adjournment thereof), who is entitled to vote at the meeting in the election of each individual so nominated or on any such other business and who has complied with this Section 11(a).
- (a) (1) of this Section 11, the stockholder must have given timely notice thereof in writing to the secretary of the Corporation and, in the case of any such other business, such other business must otherwise be a proper matter for action by the stockholders. To be timely, a stockholder's notice shall set forth all information required under this Section 11 and shall be delivered to the secretary at the principal executive office of the Corporation not earlier than the 150th day nor later than 5:00 p.m., Pacific Time, on the 120th day prior to the first anniversary of the date of the proxy statement (as defined in Section 11(c)(3) of this Article II) for the preceding year's annual meeting; provided, however, that in connection with the Corporation's first annual meeting or in the event that the date of the annual meeting is advanced or delayed by more than 30 days from the first anniversary of the date of the preceding year's annual meeting, in order for notice by the stockholder to be timely, such notice must be so delivered not earlier than the 150th day prior to the date of such annual meeting, as originally convened, or the tenth day following the day on which public announcement of the date of such meeting is first made. The public announcement of a postponement or adjournment of an annual meeting shall not commence a new time period for the giving of a stockholder's notice as described above.
 - (3) Such stockholder's notice shall set forth:
- (i) as to each individual whom the stockholder proposes to nominate for election or reelection as a director (each, a "Proposed Nominee"),
- (A) all information relating to the Proposed Nominee that would be required to be disclosed in connection with the solicitation of proxies for the election of the Proposed Nominee as a director in an election contest (even if an election contest is not involved), or would otherwise be required in connection with such solicitation, in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A (or any successor provision) under the Exchange Act; and
- (B) whether such stockholder believes any such Proposed Nominee is, or is not, an "interested person" of the Corporation, as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and the rules promulgated thereunder (the "Investment Company Act") and information regarding such individual that is sufficient, in the discretion of the Board of Directors or any authorized officer of the Corporation, to make such determination;
- (ii) as to any other business that the stockholder proposes to bring before the meeting, a description of such business, the stockholder's reasons for proposing such business at the meeting and any material interest in such business of such stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person (as defined below), individually or in the aggregate, including any anticipated benefit to the stockholder or the Stockholder Associated Person therefrom;
 - (iii) as to the stockholder giving the notice, any Proposed Nominee and any Stockholder Associated Person,
- (A) the class, series and number of all shares of stock or other securities of the Corporation or affiliate thereof (collectively, the "Company Securities"), if any, which are owned (beneficially or of record) by such stockholder, Proposed Nominee or Stockholder Associated Person, the date on which each such Company Security was acquired and the investment intent of such acquisition, and any short interest (including any opportunity to profit or share in any benefit from any decrease in the price of such stock or other security) in any Company Securities of any such person;

- (B) the nominee holder for, and number of, any Company Securities owned beneficially but not of record by such stockholder, Proposed Nominee or Stockholder Associated Person;
- (C) whether and the extent to which such stockholder, Proposed Nominee or Stockholder Associated Person, directly or indirectly (through brokers, nominees or otherwise), is subject to or during the last six months has engaged in any hedging, derivative or other transaction or series of transactions or entered into any other agreement, arrangement or understanding (including any short interest, any borrowing or lending of securities or any proxy or voting agreement), the effect or intent of which is to (I) manage risk or benefit of changes in the price of (x) Company Securities or (y) any security of any other closedend investment company (a "Peer Group Company") for such stockholder, Proposed Nominee or Stockholder Associated Person or (II) increase or decrease the voting power of such stockholder, Proposed Nominee or Stockholder Associated Person in the Corporation or any affiliate thereof (or, as applicable, in any Peer Group Company) disproportionately to such person's economic interest in the Company Securities (or, as applicable, in any Peer Group Company); and
- (D) any substantial interest, direct or indirect (including, without limitation, any existing or prospective commercial, business or contractual relationship with the Corporation), by security holdings or otherwise, of such stockholder, Proposed Nominee or Stockholder Associated Person, in the Corporation or any affiliate thereof, other than an interest arising from the ownership of Company Securities where such stockholder, Proposed Nominee or Stockholder Associated Person receives no extra or special benefit not shared on a pro rata basis by all other holders of the same class or series;
- (iv) as to the stockholder giving the notice, any Stockholder Associated Person with an interest or ownership referred to in clauses (ii) or (iii) of this paragraph (3) of this Section 11(a) and any Proposed Nominee,
- (A) the name and address of such stockholder, as they appear on the Corporation's stock ledger, and the current name and business address, if different, of each such Stockholder Associated Person and any Proposed Nominee and
- (B) the investment strategy or objective, if any, of such stockholder and each such Stockholder Associated Person who is not an individual and a copy of the prospectus, offering memorandum or similar document, if any, provided to investors or potential investors in such stockholder and each such Stockholder Associated Person;
- (v) the name and address of any person who contacted or was contacted by the stockholder giving the notice or any Stockholder Associated Person about the Proposed Nominee or other business proposal; and
- (vi) to the extent known by the stockholder giving the notice, the name and address of any other stockholder supporting the nominee for election or reelection as a director or the proposal of other business on the date of such stockholder's notice.
- Such stockholder's notice shall, with respect to any Proposed Nominee, be accompanied by a written undertaking executed by the Proposed Nominee (i) certifying that such Proposed Nominee (a) is not, and will not become a party to, any agreement, arrangement or understanding with any person or entity other than the Corporation in connection with service or action as a director that has not been disclosed to the Corporation and (b) will serve as a director of the Corporation if elected; and (ii) attaching a completed Proposed Nominee questionnaire (which questionnaire shall be provided by the Corporation, upon request, to the stockholder providing the notice and shall include all information relating to the Proposed Nominee that would be required to be disclosed in connection with the solicitation of proxies for the election of the Proposed Nominee as a director in an election contest (even if an election contest is not involved), or would otherwise be required in connection with such solicitation, in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A (or any successor provision) under the Exchange Act, or would be required pursuant to the rules of any national securities exchange on which any securities of the Corporation are listed or over-the-counter market on which any securities of the Corporation are traded).
- Notwithstanding anything in this subsection (a) of this Section 11 to the contrary, in the event that the number of directors to be elected to the Board of Directors is increased, and there is no public announcement of such action at least 130 days prior to the first anniversary of the date of the proxy statement (as defined in Section 11(c)(3) of this Article II) for the preceding year's annual meeting, a stockholder's notice required by this Section 11(a) shall also be considered timely, but only with respect to nominees for any new positions created by such increase, if it shall be delivered to the secretary at the principal executive office of the Corporation not later than 5:00 p.m., Pacific Time, on the tenth day following the day on which such public announcement is first made by the Corporation.
- (6) For purposes of this Section 11, "Stockholder Associated Person" of any stockholder means (i) any person acting in concert with such stockholder, (ii) any beneficial owner of shares of stock of the Corporation owned of record or beneficially by such stockholder (other than a stockholder that is a depositary) and (iii) any person that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control with, such stockholder or such Stockholder Associated Person.
- (b) Special Meetings of Stockholders. Only such business shall be conducted at a special meeting of stockholders as shall have been brought before the meeting pursuant to the Corporation's notice of meeting. Nominations of individuals for election to the Board of Directors may be made at a special meeting of stockholders at which directors are to be elected only (i) by or at the direction of the Board of Directors or (ii) provided that the special meeting has been called in accordance with Section 3 of this Article II for the purpose of electing directors, by any stockholder of the Corporation who is a stockholder of record at the record date set by the Board of Directors for the purpose of determining stockholders entitled to vote at the special meeting, at the time of giving of notice provided for in this Section 11 and at the time of the special meeting (and any postponement or adjournment thereof), who is entitled to vote at the meeting in the election of each individual so nominated and who has complied with the notice procedures set forth in this Section 11. In the event the Corporation calls a special meeting of stockholders for the purpose of electing one or more individuals to the Board of Directors, any stockholder may nominate an individual or individuals (as the case may be) for election as a director as specified in the Corporation's notice of meeting, if the stockholder's notice, containing the information required by paragraphs (a)(3) and (4) of this Section 11, is delivered to the secretary at the principal executive office of the Corporation not earlier than the 120th day prior to such special meeting and not later than 5:00 p.m., Pacific Time, on the later of the 90th day prior to such special meeting of the teat of the special meeting and of the nominees proposed by the Board of Directors to be elected at such meeting. The public announcement of a postponement or adjournment of a special meeting shall not commence a new time period for the giving of a stockholder's notice as described abo
- (c) General. (1) If information submitted pursuant to this Section 11 by any stockholder proposing a nominee for election as a director or any proposal for other business at a meeting of stockholders shall be inaccurate in any material respect, such information may be deemed not to have been provided in accordance with this Section 11. Any such stockholder shall notify the Corporation of any inaccuracy or change (within two Business Days of becoming aware of such inaccuracy or change) in any such information. Upon written request by the secretary of the Corporation or the Board of Directors, any such stockholder shall provide, within five Business Days of delivery of such request (or such other period as may be specified in such request), (A) written verification, satisfactory, in the discretion of the Board of Directors or any authorized officer of the Corporation, to demonstrate the accuracy of any information submitted by the stockholder pursuant to this Section 11, and (B) a written update of any information (including, if requested by the Corporation, written confirmation by such stockholder that it continues to intend to bring such nomination or other business proposal before the meeting) submitted by the stockholder pursuant to this Section 11 as of an earlier date. If a stockholder fails to provide such written verification or written update within such period, the information as to which written verification or a written update was requested may be deemed not to have been provided in accordance with this Section 11.
- Only such individuals who are nominated in accordance with this Section 11 shall be eligible for election by stockholders as directors, and only such business shall be conducted at a meeting of stockholders as shall have been brought before the meeting in accordance with this Section 11. The chairman of

the meeting shall have the power to determine whether a nomination or any other business proposed to be brought before the meeting was made or proposed, as the case may be, in accordance with this Section 11.

- For purposes of this Section 11, "the date of the proxy statement" shall have the same meaning as "the date of the company's proxy statement released to shareholders" as used in Rule 14a-8(e) promulgated under the Exchange Act, as interpreted by the Securities and Exchange Commission from time to time. "Public announcement" shall mean disclosure (i) in a press release reported by the Dow Jones News Service, Associated Press, Business Wire, PR Newswire or other widely circulated news or wire service or (ii) in a document publicly filed by the Corporation with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Exchange Act or the Investment Company Act.
- (4) Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 11, a stockholder shall also comply with all applicable requirements of state law and of the Exchange Act with respect to the matters set forth in this Section 11. Nothing in this Section 11 shall be deemed to affect any right of a stockholder to request inclusion of a proposal in, or the right of the Corporation to omit a proposal from, any proxy statement filed by the Corporation with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Rule 14a-8 (or any successor provision) under the Exchange Act. Nothing in this Section 11 shall require disclosure of revocable proxies received by the stockholder or Stockholder Associated Person pursuant to a solicitation of proxies after the filing of an effective Schedule 14A by such stockholder or Stockholder Associated Person under Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act.
- (5) Notwithstanding anything in these Bylaws to the contrary, except as otherwise determined by the chairman of the meeting, if the stockholder giving notice as provided for in this Section 11 does not appear in person or by proxy at such annual or special meeting to present each nominee for election as a director or the proposed business, as applicable, such matter shall not be considered at the meeting.
- Section 12. <u>VOTING BY BALLOT</u>. Voting on any question or in any election may be viva voce unless the presiding officer shall order or any stockholder shall demand that voting be by ballot.
- Section 13. <u>CONTROL SHARE ACQUISITION ACT</u>. Title 3, Subtitle 7 (the "Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act") of the Maryland General Corporation Law, or any successor statute (the "MGCL"), shall apply to any acquisition or proposed acquisition of shares of stock of the Corporation to the extent provided in the Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act shall not apply to any acquisition by Kevin Landis, or any associates thereof, of shares of stock of the Corporation.
- Section 14. <u>STOCKHOLDERS' CONSENT IN LIEU OF MEETING</u>. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of stockholders may be taken without a meeting if a unanimous consent setting forth the action is given in writing or by electronic transmission by each stockholder entitled to vote on the matter and filed with the minutes of proceedings of the stockholders.

ARTICLE III

DIRECTORS

- Section 1. GENERAL POWERS. The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed under the direction of its Board of Directors.
- Section 2. NUMBER, TENURE AND QUALIFICATIONS. A majority of the entire Board of Directors may establish, increase or decrease the number of directors, provided that the number thereof shall never be less than the minimum number required by the MGCL nor more than 15, and further provided that the tenure of office of a director shall not be affected by any decrease in the number of directors. Any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by delivering his or her resignation to the Board of Directors, the chairman of the Board or the secretary. Any resignation shall take effect immediately upon its receipt or at such later time specified in the resignation. The acceptance of a resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective unless otherwise stated in the resignation.
- Section 3. <u>ANNUAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS</u>. An annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held immediately after and at the same place as the annual meeting of stockholders, no notice other than this Bylaw being necessary. In the event such meeting is not so held, the meeting may be held at such time and place as shall be specified in a notice given as hereinafter provided for special meetings of the Board of Directors. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held from time to time at such places and times as provided by the Board of Directors by resolution, without notice other than such resolution.
- Section 4. <u>SPECIAL MEETINGS</u>. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the chairman of the Board of Directors, the president or by a majority of the directors then in office. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board of Directors may fix the time and place of any special meeting of the Board of Directors called by them. The Board of Directors may provide, by resolution, the time and place of special meetings of the Board of Directors without notice other than such resolution.
- Section 5. Notice of any special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be delivered personally or by telephone, electronic mail, facsimile transmission, United States mail or courier to each director at his or her business or residence address. Notice by personal delivery, telephone, electronic mail or facsimile transmission shall be given at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notice by United States mail shall be given at least three days prior to the meeting. Notice by courier shall be given at least two days prior to the meeting. Telephone notice shall be deemed to be given when the director or his or her agent is personally given such notice in a telephone call to which the director or his or her agent is a party. Electronic mail notice shall be deemed to be given upon transmission of the message to the electronic mail address given to the Corporation by the director. Facsimile transmission notice shall be deemed to be given upon completion of the transmission of the message to the number given to the Corporation by the director and receipt of a completed answer-back indicating receipt. Notice by United States mail shall be deemed to be given when deposited in the United States mail properly addressed, with postage thereon prepaid. Notice by courier shall be deemed to be given when deposited with or delivered to a courier properly addressed. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any annual, regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors need be stated in the notice, unless specifically required by statute or these Bylaws.
- Section 6. <u>QUORUM.</u> A majority of the directors shall constitute a quorum for transaction of business at any meeting of the Board of Directors, provided that, if less than a majority of such directors is present at such meeting, a majority of the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice, and provided further that if, pursuant to applicable law, the Charter or these Bylaws, the vote of a majority or other percentage of a particular group of directors is required for action, a quorum must also include a majority or such other percentage of such group.

The directors present at a meeting which has been duly called and at which a quorum has been established may continue to transact business until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal from the meeting of enough directors to leave fewer than required to establish a quorum.

- Section 7 <u>VOTING</u>. The action of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the action of the Board of Directors, unless the concurrence of a greater proportion is required for such action by statute, the Charter or these Bylaws. If enough directors have withdrawn from a meeting to leave fewer than required to establish a quorum, but the meeting is not adjourned, the action of the majority of that number of directors necessary to constitute a quorum at such meeting shall be the action of the Board of Directors, unless the concurrence of a greater proportion is required for such action by statute, the Charter or these Bylaws.
- Section 8. ORGANIZATION. At each meeting of the Board of Directors, the chairman of the Board or, in the absence of the chairman, the vice chairman of the Board, if any, shall act as chairman of the meeting. In the absence of both the chairman and vice chairman of the Board, the chief executive officer or, in the absence

of the chief executive officer, the president or, in the absence of the president, a director chosen by a majority of the directors present, shall act as chairman of the meeting. The secretary or, in his or her absence, an assistant secretary of the Corporation, or, in the absence of the secretary and all assistant secretaries, an individual appointed by the chairman of the meeting, shall act as secretary of the meeting

- Section 9. <u>TELEPHONE MEETINGS</u>. Subject to the provisions of the Investment Company Act, directors may participate in a meeting by means of a conference telephone or other communications equipment if all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same time. Participation in a meeting by these means shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.
- Section 10. <u>CONSENT BY DIRECTORS WITHOUT A MEETING.</u> Subject to the provisions of the Investment Company Act, any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting, if a consent to such action is given in writing or by electronic transmission by each director and is filed with the minutes of proceedings of the Board of Directors.
- Section 11. <u>VACANCIES</u>. If for any reason any or all the directors cease to be directors, such event shall not terminate the Corporation or affect these Bylaws or the powers of the remaining directors hereunder, if any. Pursuant to the Corporation's election in Article IV of the Charter, subject to applicable requirements of the Investment Company Act, except as may be provided by the Board of Directors in setting the terms of any class or series of preferred stock, (a) any vacancy on the Board of Directors may be filled only by a majority of the remaining directors, even if the remaining directors do not constitute a quorum and (b) any director elected to fill a vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the full term of the class in which the vacancy occurred and until a successor is elected and qualifies.
- Section 12. <u>COMPENSATION</u>. Directors shall not receive any stated salary for their services as directors but, by resolution of the Board of Directors, may receive compensation per year and/or per meeting and/or per visit to real property or other facilities owned or leased by the Corporation and for any service or activity they perform or engage in as directors. Directors may be reimbursed for expenses of attendance, if any, at each annual, regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors or of any committee thereof and for their expenses, if any, in connection with each property visit and any other service or activity they perform or engage in as directors; but nothing herein contained shall be construed to preclude any directors from serving the Corporation in any other capacity and receiving compensation therefor.
- Section 13. LOSS OF DEPOSITS. No director shall be liable for any loss which may occur by reason of the failure of the bank, trust company, savings and loan association, or other institution with whom moneys or stock have been deposited.
- Section 14. <u>SURETY BONDS</u>. Unless required by law, no director shall be obligated to give any bond or surety or other security for the performance of any of his or her duties.
- Section 15. <u>RELIANCE</u>. Each director and officer of the Corporation shall, in the performance of his or her duties with respect to the Corporation, be entitled to rely on any information, opinion, report or statement, including any financial statement or other financial data, prepared or presented by an officer or employee of the Corporation whom the director or officer reasonably believes to be reliable and competent in the matters presented, by a lawyer, certified public accountant or other person, as to a matter which the director or officer reasonably believes to be within the person's professional or expert competence, or, with respect to a director, by a committee of the Board of Directors on which the director does not serve, as to a matter within its designated authority, if the director reasonably believes the committee to merit confidence.
- Section 16. <u>RATIFICATION</u>. The Board of Directors or the stockholders may ratify any act, omission, failure to act or determination made not to act (an "Act") by the Corporation or its officers to the extent that the Board of Directors or the stockholders could have originally authorized the Act and, if so ratified, such Act shall have the same force and effect as if originally duly authorized, and such ratification shall be binding upon the Corporation and its stockholders. Any Act questioned in any proceeding on the ground of lack of authority, defective or irregular execution, adverse interest of a director, officer or stockholder, non-disclosure, miscomputation, the application of improper principles or practices of accounting or otherwise, may be ratified, before or after judgment, by the Board of Directors or by the stockholders, and such ratification shall constitute a bar to any claim or execution of any judgment in respect of such questioned Act.
- Section 17. <u>EMERGENCY PROVISIONS.</u> Notwithstanding any other provision in the Charter or these Bylaws, this Section 17 shall apply during the existence of any catastrophe, or other similar emergency condition, as a result of which a quorum of the Board of Directors under Article III of these Bylaws cannot readily be obtained (an "Emergency"). The existence of an Emergency shall be determined by the Board of Directors in its sole and absolute discretion. During any Emergency, unless otherwise provided by the Board of Directors, (i) a meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee thereof may be called by any director or officer by any means feasible under the circumstances; (ii) notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors during such an Emergency may be given less than 24 hours prior to the meeting to as many directors and by such means as may be feasible at the time, including publication, television or radio; and (iii) the number of directors necessary to constitute a quorum shall be one-third of the entire Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV

COMMITTEES

- Section 1. NUMBER, TENURE AND QUALIFICATIONS. The Board of Directors may appoint from among its members an Executive Committee, an Audit Committee, a Valuation Committee, a Nominating Committee, a Compensation Committee and other committees, composed of one or more directors, to serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. In the absence of any member of any such committee, the members thereof present at any meeting, whether or not they constitute a quorum, may appoint another director to act in the place of such absent member.
- Section 2. <u>POWERS.</u> The Board of Directors may delegate to committees appointed under Section 1 of this Article any of the powers of the Board of Directors, except as prohibited by law. Except as may be otherwise provided by the Board of Directors, any committee may delegate some or all of its power and authority to one or more subcommittees, composed of one or more directors, as the committee deems appropriate in its sole discretion.
- Section 3. MEETINGS. Notice of committee meetings shall be given in the same manner as notice for special meetings of the Board of Directors. A majority of the members of the committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the committee. The act of a majority of the committee members present at a meeting shall be the act of such committee. The Board of Directors may designate a chairman of any committee, and such chairman or, in the absence of a chairman, any two members of any committee (if there are at least two members of the committee) may fix the time and place of its meeting unless the Board of Directors shall otherwise provide.
- Section 4. <u>TELEPHONE MEETINGS</u>. Members of a committee of the Board of Directors may participate in a meeting by means of a conference telephone or other communications equipment if all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same time. Participation in a meeting by these means shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.
- Section 5. <u>CONSENT BY COMMITTEES WITHOUT A MEETING</u>. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of a committee of the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting, if a consent to such action is given in writing or by electronic transmission by each member of the committee and is filed with the minutes of proceedings of such committee.

Section 6. <u>VACANCIES</u>. Subject to the provisions hereof, the Board of Directors shall have the power at any time to change the membership of any committee, to appoint the chair of any committee, to fill all vacancies, to designate alternate members to replace any absent or disqualified member or to dissolve any such committee. Subject to the power of the Board of Directors, the members of the committee shall have the power to fill any vacancies on the committee.

ARTICLE V

OFFICERS

- Section 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS. The officers of the Corporation shall include a president, a secretary and a treasurer and may include a chief executive officer, one or more vice presidents, a chief operating officer, a chief financial officer, a chief compliance officer, one or more assistant secretaries and one or more assistant treasurers. In addition, the Board of Directors may from time to time elect such other officers with such powers and duties as it shall deem necessary or desirable. The Board of Directors may designate a chairman of the Board and a vice chairman of the Board, who shall not, solely by reason of such designation, be officers of the Corporation but shall have such powers and duties as determined by the Board of Directors from time to time. The officers of the Corporation shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors, except that the chief executive officer or president may from time to time appoint one or more vice presidents, assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers or other officers. Each officer shall serve until his or her successor is elected and qualifies or until his or her death, or his or her resignation or removal in the manner hereinafter provided. Any two or more offices except president and vice president may be held by the same person. Election of an officer or agent shall not of itself create contract rights between the Corporation and such officer or agent.
- Section 2. <u>REMOVAL AND RESIGNATION</u>. Any officer or agent of the Corporation may be removed, with or without cause, by the Board of Directors if in its judgment the best interests of the Corporation would be served thereby, but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so removed. Any officer of the Corporation may resign at any time by delivering his or her resignation to the Board of Directors, the chairman of the Board, the president or the secretary. Any resignation shall take effect immediately upon its receipt or at such later time specified in the notice of resignation. The acceptance of a resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective unless otherwise stated in the resignation. Such resignation shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the Corporation.
 - Section 3. <u>VACANCIES</u>. A vacancy in any office may be filled by the Board of Directors for the balance of the term.
- Section 4. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. The Board of Directors may designate a chief executive officer. In the absence of such designation, the president shall be the chief executive officer of the Corporation. The chief executive officer shall have general responsibility for implementation of the policies of the Corporation, as determined by the Board of Directors, and for the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation. He or she may execute any deed, mortgage, bond, contract or other instrument, except in cases where the execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors or by these Bylaws to some other officer or agent of the Corporation or shall be required by law to be otherwise executed; and in general shall perform all duties incident to the office of chief executive officer and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time.
- Section 5. <u>CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER</u>. The Board of Directors may designate a chief operating officer. The chief operating officer shall have the responsibilities and duties as set forth by the Board of Directors or the chief executive officer.
- Section 6. <u>CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER</u>. The Board of Directors may designate a chief financial officer. The chief financial officer shall have the responsibilities and duties as set forth by the Board of Directors or the chief executive officer.
- Section 7. CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER. The Board of Directors may designate a chief compliance officer. The chief compliance officer shall have the responsibilities and duties as set forth by the Board of Directors or the chief executive officer.
- Section 8. <u>PRESIDENT</u>. In the absence of a designation of a chief operating officer by the Board of Directors, the president shall be the chief operating officer. In the absence of a designation of a chief executive officer by the Board of Directors, the president shall be the chief executive officer. He or she may execute any deed, mortgage, bond, contract or other instrument, except in cases where the execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors or by these Bylaws to some other officer or agent of the Corporation or shall be required by law to be otherwise executed; and in general shall perform all duties incident to the office of president and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time.
- Section 9. <u>VICE PRESIDENTS</u>. In the absence of the president or in the event of a vacancy in such office, the vice president (or in the event there be more than one vice president, the vice presidents in the order designated at the time of their election or, in the absence of any designation, then in the order of their election) shall perform the duties of the president and when so acting shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the president; and shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to such vice president by the president or the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may designate one or more vice presidents as executive vice president or as vice president for particular areas of responsibility.
- Section 10. SECRETARY. The secretary shall (a) keep the minutes of the proceedings of the stockholders, the Board of Directors and committees of the Board of Directors in one or more books provided for that purpose; (b) see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws or as required by law; (c) be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the Corporation; (d) keep a register of the post office address of each stockholder which shall be furnished to the secretary by such stockholder; (e) have general charge of the stock transfer books of the Corporation; and (f) in general perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him by the chief executive officer, the president or the Board of Directors.
- Section 11. TREASURER. The treasurer shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Corporation and shall deposit all moneys and other valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors and in general perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her by the chief executive officer, the president or the Board of Directors. In the absence of a designation of a chief financial officer by the Board of Directors, the treasurer shall be the chief financial officer of the Corporation.

The treasurer shall disburse the funds of the Corporation as may be ordered by the Board of Directors, taking proper vouchers for such disbursements, and shall render to the president and Board of Directors, at the regular meetings of the Board of Directors or whenever it may so require, an account of all his or her transactions as treasurer and of the financial condition of the Corporation.

Section 12. <u>ASSISTANT SECRETARIES AND ASSISTANT TREASURERS</u>. The assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers, in general, shall perform such duties as shall be assigned to them by the secretary or treasurer, respectively, or by the president or the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI

CONTRACTS, CHECKS AND DEPOSITS

Section 1. <u>CONTRACTS</u>. The Board of Directors or any manager of the Corporation approved by the Board of Directors and acting within the scope of its authority pursuant to a management or advisory agreement with the Corporation may authorize any officer or agent to enter into any contract or to execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances. Any agreement, deed, mortgage,

lease or other document shall be valid and binding upon the Corporation when duly authorized or ratified by action of the Board of Directors or a manager or adviser acting within the scope of its authority pursuant to a management or advisory agreement and executed by the chief executive officer, the president or any other person authorized by the Board of Directors or such a manager or adviser.

- Section 2. <u>CHECKS AND DRAFTS</u>. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer or agent of the Corporation in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by the Board of Directors.
- Section 3. <u>DEPOSITS</u>. All funds of the Corporation not otherwise employed shall be deposited or invested from time to time to the credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as the Board of Directors may designate.

ARTICLE VII

STOCK

- Section 1. <u>CERTIFICATES; REQUIRED INFORMATION</u>. Except as may be otherwise provided by the Board of Directors or any officer of the Corporation, stockholders of the Corporation are not entitled to certificates representing the shares of stock held by them. In the event that the Corporation issues shares of stock represented by certificates, such certificates shall be in such form as prescribed by the Board of Directors or a duly authorized officer, shall contain the statements and information required by the MGCL and shall be signed by the officers of the Corporation in any manner permitted by the MGCL. In the event that the Corporation issues shares of stock without certificates, to the extent then required by the MGCL the Corporation shall provide to the record holders of such shares a written statement of the information required by the MGCL to be included on stock certificates. There shall be no difference in the rights and obligations of stockholders based on whether or not their shares are represented by certificates.
- Section 2. TRANSFERS. All transfers of shares of stock shall be made on the books of the Corporation in such manner as the Board of Directors or any officer of the Corporation may prescribe and, if such shares are certificated, upon surrender of certificates duly endorsed. The issuance of a new certificate upon the transfer of certificated shares is subject to the determination of the Board of Directors or an officer of the Corporation that such shares shall no longer be represented by certificates. Upon the transfer of uncertificated shares, to the extent then required by the MGCL, the Corporation shall provide to record holders of such shares a written statement of the information required by the MGCL to be included on stock certificates.

The Corporation shall be entitled to treat the holder of record of any share of stock as the holder in fact thereof and, accordingly, shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in such share or on the part of any other person, whether or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as otherwise expressly provided by the laws of the State of Maryland.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, transfers of shares of any class or series of stock will be subject in all respects to the Charter and all of the terms and conditions contained therein.

- Section 3. <u>REPLACEMENT CERTIFICATE</u>. Any officer of the Corporation may direct a new certificate or certificates to be issued in place of any certificate or certificates theretofore issued by the Corporation alleged to have been lost, destroyed, stolen or mutilated, upon the making of an affidavit of that fact by the person claiming the certificate to be lost, destroyed, stolen or mutilated; provided, however, if such shares have ceased to be certificated, no new certificate shall be issued unless requested in writing by such stockholder and the Board of Directors or an officer of the Corporation has determined that such certificates may be issued. Unless otherwise determined by an officer of the Corporation, the owner of such lost, destroyed, stolen or mutilated certificate or certificates, or his or her legal representative, shall be required, as a condition precedent to the issuance of a new certificate or certificates, to give the Corporation a bond in such sums as it may direct as indemnity against any claim that may be made against the Corporation.
- Section 4. <u>FIXING OF RECORD DATE</u>. The Board of Directors may set, in advance, a record date for the purpose of determining stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of stockholders or determining stockholders entitled to receive payment of any dividend or the allotment of any other rights, or in order to make a determination of stockholders for any other proper purpose. Such date, in any case, shall not be prior to the close of business on the day the record date is fixed and shall be not more than 90 days and, in the case of a meeting of stockholders, not less than ten days, before the date on which the meeting or particular action requiring such determination of stockholders of record is to be held or taken.

When a record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to notice of and to vote at any meeting of stockholders has been set as provided in this section, such record date shall continue to apply to the meeting if adjourned or postponed, except if the meeting is adjourned or postponed to a date more than 120 days after the record date originally fixed for the meeting, in which case a new record date for such meeting may be determined as set forth herein.

- Section 5. <u>STOCK LEDGER</u>. The Corporation shall maintain at its principal office or at the office of its counsel, accountants or transfer agent, an original or duplicate share ledger containing the name and address of each stockholder and the number of shares of each class held by such stockholder.
- Section 6. FRACTIONAL STOCK. The Board of Directors may authorize the Corporation to issue fractional shares of stock on such terms and under such conditions as it may determine.

ARTICLE VIII

ACCOUNTING YEAR

The Board of Directors shall have the power, from time to time, to fix the fiscal year of the Corporation by a duly adopted resolution.

ARTICLE IX

DISTRIBUTIONS

- Section 1. <u>AUTHORIZATION</u>. Dividends and other distributions upon the stock of the Corporation may be authorized by the Board of Directors, subject to the provisions of law and the Charter. Dividends and other distributions may be paid in cash, property or stock of the Corporation, subject to the provisions of law and the Charter.
- Section 2. <u>CONTINGENCIES</u>. Before payment of any dividends or other distributions, there may be set aside out of any assets of the Corporation available for dividends or other distributions such sum or sums as the Board of Directors may from time to time, in its absolute discretion, think proper as a reserve fund for contingencies, for equalizing dividends or other distributions, for repairing or maintaining any property of the Corporation or for such other purpose as the Board of Directors shall determine to be in the best interest of the Corporation, and the Board of Directors may modify or abolish any such reserve.

- Section 1. SEAL. The Board of Directors may authorize the adoption of a seal by the Corporation. The seal shall contain the name of the Corporation and the year of its incorporation and the words "Incorporated Maryland," or shall be in such other form as may approved by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may authorize one or more duplicate seals and provide for the custody thereof.
- Section 2. <u>AFFIXING SEAL</u>. Whenever the Corporation is permitted or required to affix its seal to a document, it shall be sufficient to meet the requirements of any law, rule or regulation relating to a seal to place the word "(SEAL)" adjacent to the signature of the person authorized to execute the document on behalf of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XI

INDEMNIFICATION AND ADVANCE OF EXPENSES

To the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law, in effect from time to time, the Corporation shall indemnify and, without requiring a preliminary determination of the ultimate entitlement to indemnification, shall pay or reimburse reasonable expenses in advance of final disposition of a proceeding to (a) any individual who is a present or former director or officer of the Corporation and who is made or threatened to be made a party to, or witness in, the proceeding by reason of his or her service in that capacity or (b) any individual who, while a director or officer of the Corporation and at the request of the Corporation, serves or has served as a director, officer, partner, trustee, manager or member of another corporation, real estate investment trust, limited liability company, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise and who is made or threatened to be made a party to, or witness in, the proceeding by reason of his or her service in that capacity. The rights to indemnification and advance for expenses provided by the Charter and these Bylaws shall vest immediately upon the election of a director or officer. The Corporation may, with the approval of its Board of Directors, provide such indemnification and advance for expenses to an individual who served a predecessor of the Corporation in any of the capacities described in (a) or (b) above and to any employee or agent of the Corporation or a predecessor of the Corporation. The indemnification and payment or reimbursement of expenses may be or may become entitled under any bylaw, resolution, insurance, agreement or otherwise. Any indemnification or payment or reimbursement of expenses made pursuant to this Article XI shall be subject to applicable requirements of the Investment Company Act.

Neither the amendment nor repeal of this Article, nor the adoption or amendment of any other provision of the Bylaws or the Charter inconsistent with this Article, shall apply to or affect in any respect the applicability of the preceding paragraph with respect to any act or failure to act which occurred prior to such amendment, repeal or adoption.

ARTICLE XII

WAIVER OF NOTICE

Whenever any notice of a meeting is required to be given pursuant to the Charter or these Bylaws or pursuant to applicable law, a waiver thereof in writing or by electronic transmission, given by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. Neither the business to be transacted at nor the purpose of any meeting need be set forth in the waiver of notice, unless specifically required by statute. The attendance of any person at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where such person attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business on the ground that the meeting has not been lawfully called or convened.

ARTICLE XIII

INSPECTION OF RECORDS

A stockholder that is otherwise eligible under applicable law to inspect the Corporation's books of account, stock ledger, or other specified documents of the Corporation shall have no right to make such inspection if the Board of Directors determines that such stockholder has an improper purpose for requesting such inspection.

ARTICLE XIV

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT

If and to the extent that any provision of the MGCL, including, without limitation, Subtitle 6 and Subtitle 7, of Title 3 of the MGCL, or any provision of the Charter or these Bylaws conflicts with any provision of the Investment Company Act, the applicable provision of the Investment Company Act shall control.

ARTICLE XV

EXCLUSIVE FORUM FOR CERTAIN LITIGATION

Unless the Corporation consents in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the Circuit Court for Baltimore City, Maryland, or, if that Court does not have jurisdiction, the United States District Court for the District of Maryland, Northern Division, shall be the sole and exclusive forum for (a) any Internal Corporate Claim, as such term is defined in Section 1-101 of the MGCL, or any successor provision thereof, (b) any derivative action or proceeding brought on behalf of the Corporation, (c) any action asserting a claim of breach of any duty owed by any director or officer or other agent of the Corporation to the Corporation or to the stockholders of the Corporation, (d) any action asserting a claim against the Corporation or any director or officer or other agent of the Corporation arising pursuant to any provision of the MGCL or the Charter or these Bylaws or federal law, including the Investment Company Act, or (e) any other action asserting a claim against the Corporation or any director or officer or other agent of the Corporation that is governed by the internal affairs doctrine. None of the foregoing actions, claims or proceedings may be brought in any court sitting outside the State of Maryland unless the Corporation consents in writing to such court.

ARTICLE XVI

AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

The Board of Directors shall have the exclusive power, at any time, to adopt, alter or repeal any provision of these Bylaws and to make new Bylaws.

Amended and restated as of December ___, 2023.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a)

I, Kevin Landis, certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.;
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement or a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 - (a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure control and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - (b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - (c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - (a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Name: Kevin Landis Title: Chief Executive Officer Dated: August 14, 2024

Certification of Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a)

I, Kevin Landis, certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc.;
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement or a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 - (a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure control and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - (b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - (c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - (a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Name: Kevin Landis Title: Chief Financial Officer Dated: August 14, 2024

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,

As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Firsthand Technology Value Fund, Inc. (the "Company") for the quarter ended June 30, 2024, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), Kevin Landis as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to the best of his knowledge:

(1) The report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 134; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Name: Kevin Landis

Title: Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

Dated: August 14, 2024